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FEDERAL ELECTP COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 16, 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Bush, Treasurer
Buchanan for Senate

Campaign Committee, Inc.
1871 South Bellaire Street
Denver, Colorado 80222 RE: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Bush:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on March 12, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI N
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20W3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Bush, Treasurer
Buchanan for Senate

Campaign Committee, Inc.
1871 South Bellaire Street
Denver, Colorado 80222 RE: 14UR 1334

Dear Mr. Bush:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on March 12, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERALELECTION COMMiSiQN
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 16, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. Sann
Robert J. Sann and Associates, Inc.
630 Nineth Avenue
New York, New York 10036

CV Re: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Sann:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated November 6, 1980 and determined
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
and information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file

Sa complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSk)N.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. Sann
Robert J. Sann and Associates, Inc.
630 Nineth Avenue
New York, New York 10036

Re: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Sann:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated November 6, 1980 and determined
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
and information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FCDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20*

March 16, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Curt Uhre
Uhre and Associates, Inc.
2071 Interlocken Drive
Evergreen, Colorado 80439 RE: MUR 133

Dear Mr. Uhre:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March 12 , 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2"3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Curt Uhre
Uhre and Associates, Inc.
2071 Interlocken Drive
Evergreen, Colorado 80439 RE: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Uhre:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended*

The Commission, on March 12, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



EPORE THE FEDERAL

In the Matter of

Buchanan for Senate Campaign
Committee, Inc.

Curt Uhre

ELECTION CO01ISSIOW

)
) I4ua

)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, MarJorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 12, 1981

the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1334:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Curt Uhre of Uhre and Associates
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Curt Uhre violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

3. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Mary Estil1Buchanan for Senate
Campaign Committee, Inc., violated
2 U.S.C. S 434.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Thomson, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively for this matter.

Attest:

Date
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

3-10-81, 9:59
3-10-81, 4:00

334
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IUNDRAWD H TO: Marjorie W. S
•1OM: Zlissa T. Garr

SUBJDCT: UR 1334

Please have the attached First OC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.

44,



FIRST GENERAL CO~'a RR T

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION §-/,o -1/

MUR 1334
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: November 6, 1980
STAFF MEMBER:
Carolyn Weeder

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Robert J. Sann

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Buchanan for Senate Campaign Committee, Inc.
Curt Uhre

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434; 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a);
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Buchanan for Senate Campaign

Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On November 6, 1980 Robert J. Sann of Robert J. Sann and
Associates, Inc. ("RJS and Associates"), a media consulting
firm, filed a complaint alleging that the Mary Estill Buchanan
for Senate Campaign Committee, Inc. (the "Committee") and Curt
Uhre of Uhre and Associates, Inc. ("Uhre" or "Uhre and Associates")
violated certain provisions of the Act.

Specifically, the complaint alleges the following:

1) that Curt Uhre violated - a) 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
by accepting and depositing money comprised of corporate
treasury funds into his personal account which he expended on
behalf of the Committee; and b) 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting
and depositing money comprised of contributions exceeding lawful
limitations from individuals which he expended on behalf of the
Committee; and,



2) that the Committee violated -a) 2 U.SC, "S 434 by failing to report expenditures madeb
of the Committee as a debt or as an in-kind.contributini and.
b) 2 U.S.C. S 434 by failing to report disbursements made to
Rs and" Associates for media production and purchas andc) 2 U.S.C. S 434 by failing to report a debt of $107,000 owed
to RJS and Associates for the media production and purchases.

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified respondents
of the allegations. A factual and legal analysis of the
complaint and the responses submitted by Curt Uhre and the
Committee follows.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Acceptance of Transfer Containing Contributions
In Violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441a(f)

Investigation of the first two allegations failed to reveal
any evidence that a transfer which contained contributions inViolation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441a(f) occurred.

The complaint alleges that Curt Uhre violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a) by accepting and depositing money containing corporate
treasury funds into his personal account on behalf of the
Committee. Specifically, the complaint alleges that on or about
September 24, 1980, Curt Uhre deposited a transfer 1/ of $50,000
to $55,000 into his personal account which contained corporate
treasury funds. The complaint also avers that the transfer
contained contributions in excess of $1,000 from individuals
thereby placing Uhre in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

In his response, Uhre denies that any transfer from "out-
side parties" took place. The Committee also asserts that it
made no transfer to Uhre.

In that the complaint does not present any documentation
which contradicts respondents' contentions, the Office of
General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason
to believe that Curt Uhre violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and
S 441a(f) by accepting monies containing corporate treasury
funds and contributions in excess of limitations.

1/ The complaint does not state from where or by whom the money
was transferred.



B. Failure to Report Disbursements and Debts In Violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 434 .

Examination of the Committee's reports filed with theCommission reveals that the alleged reporting omissions are
in fact disclosed by the Committee in its October 1980
report. The complaint avers that the Committee violated2 U.S.C. S 434 by a) failing to report expenditures made by
Uhre on behalf of the Committee as a debt or as in-kind contri-
butions; b) failing to report disbursements made to RJS and
Associates for media production and purchases; and c) failingto report a debt of $107,000 owed to RJS and Associates for themedia production and purchases.

With respect to the first alleged omission, the complaint
states that the Committee's reports only disclose a total of
$13,000 paid to Uhre during the post-primary period while the
payments made to RJS and Associates by Uhre for the media
services on behalf of the Committee were greatly in excess of
the amount of disbursements reported by the Committee.2/
Complainant therefore alleges that the Committee failed to reportthese expenditures made by Uhre as a debt or as an in-kind contri-
bution.

Despite complainant's contention, the Committee's reports
(Schedule D), reveal that it reported substantial debts to Uhre
and Associates both in its October 15 Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-
General Reports (See Attachment 4, pages 9 and 10). Furthermore,
the Committee disclosed disbursements to Uhre and Associates inthe aggregate of $107,000 in the October 15 Quarterly Reports3/;
$147,500 in the 12 Day Pre-General Report4/; and $200,388 inthe 30 Day Post General Report5_/. These disbursements, in part,were payments toward satisfying the debt to Uhre and Associates.

2/ Complainant submitted copies of invoices reflecting thousands
of dollars expended by Uhre and Associates on the Committee's
behalf.

3/ Covering August 20, 1980 - September 30, 1980. See Attach-
ment 4, pages 1 and 2.

4/ Covering October 1, 1980 - October 17, 1980. See Attach-
ment 4, pages 3-8.

5/ Covering October 18, 1980 - December 3, 1980. See Attach-
ment 4, pages 11-17.
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Thus, in that the Committee reported the expenditures made by
Uhre as a debt, no reporting omission results from the Committee's
failure to report any in-kind contributions for Uhre. Therefore,
complainant's allegation regarding the first reporting omission
appears to lack factual support.

Complainant further alleges that the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. S 434 by failing to report disbursements made to RJS
and Associates for media services and by failing to report a debt
of $107,000 owed to RJS and Associates for media production
and purchases. In response to the allegation, the Committee
explains that the reports should disclose no disbursements or
debts to RJS and Associates, but rather to Uhre and Associates,
in that Uhre and Associates subcontracted with RJS and As-
sociates to provide certain media services for the Committee.
Uhre's response also confirms that the Committee contracted with

Gun Uhre and Associates for general advertising services, and Uhre and
Associates, in turn, subcontracted with RJS and Associates for
media production and purchases. As noted previously, contrary
to complainant's allegations, the Committee's October 15 Quarterly
Reports disclose disbursements of $107,000 to Uhre and Associates
toward satisfying a debt of $125,040.20 incurred for media services
(Attachment 4 page 9).

Thus, inasmuch as each allegation regarding the reporting omis-
sions lacks factual support, the Office of General Counsel recom-
mends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434. Accordingly, the Office of
General Counsel also recommends that the Commission close the file
in the matter.

RECOMMENDATIONjS

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission:

1. Find no reason to believe that Curt Uhre of Uhre and
Associates violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Curt Uhre violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

3. Find no reason to believe that Mary Estill Buchanan

for Senate Campaign Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 434.



4. Close the file.

Attachments

Complaint (2 pages)
Response from Curt Uhre (2 pages)
Response from the Committee (2 pages)
Committee's Reports (07 pages)
Letters to Complainant and Respondents



AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT J. SANN

I, Robert J. Sann, duly sworn, depose and say:

I. I was and am under contract with the Mary Est'ill-,
Buchanan for Senate Committee to serve as media consultant-
to the Buchanan campaign.

Curt Uhre is the campaign manager of the Buchan-
an for Senate Committee, and, unon information and belief,
has served in that capacity since the formation of the
Buchanan for Senate Committee. Curt Uhre is simultaneously
and independent contractor and advertising agency of record
for the Buchanan for Senate Committee, responsible for -pur-
chasing advertising time and space for the Buchanan Commit-
tee.

2. Upon information and belief, on or about Septem-
ber 24, 1980, money in the amount of $50,000 - $SS,000 was
transferred into a Curt Uhre account in the Tntermountain
Bank, Denver, Colorado, the nurnose of which was to cover
checks which had been previously written or were to be writ-
ten to radio and television stations for commercial time
purchased for the Buchanan for Senate Committee. These
funds were transferred at Mr. Uhre's request.

3. It is my belief that this transfer was an illegal
contribution to the Buchanan for Senate campaign, violating
2 U.S.C. Sec.441a and/or 2 U.S.C. Sec.441b, because the
$50,000 - $55,000 was composed of contributions in excess
of $1,000 from one or more individuals, and may have contain-

- ed corporate treasury -unds as well. This transfer was not.
disclosed by the campaign.

4. Upon information and belief, the FEC Report for
the third quarter lists a total media expenditure of only
$13,000 paid to Uhre during the post-primary period. The
enclosed station logs, though incomplete, indicate that paY-
ments greatly in excess of the stated amounts were made dur-
ing the general election, and Daid for by ire checks. The
report further indicates no debt to Uhre for this disnaritv
in time purchased, over time claimed to have been purchased,
by Uhre on behalf of the campaign. Additionally, there is
no indication where Uhre obtained the money to purchase the,
time For the camnaicn. 93 .pd O

M". .
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APPIDAVIT OF ROBERT J. SANN

S. Upon information and belief, and based upon the evidence
contained in the attached schedules of media purchases, the
Buchanan for Senate Committee failed to report many thousands of
dollars of exnenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. Sec.434. Upon
information and belief, the Buchanan for Senate campaign has yet
to file reports reflecting those expenditures.

6. Upon information and belief, the Buchanan for Senate
Committee has failed to report, both during the primary and
general election campaigns, anproximately 107,000 owed to
Robert J. Sann & Associates for media production and purchases,
in further violation of 2 U.S.C. Sec.434. (See attached conies
of invoices rendered by Robert J. Sann & Associates to the
Buchanan for Senate Committee.). These invoices were submitted
in fulfillment of a contract between Robert J. Sann & Associates
and the Buchanan for Senate Committee/Curt Uhre and Associates
dated December 15, 1979, a cony of which is attached.

Further affiant sayeth not.

ROBERT ,T. bA N

DISTRICT OF S S a47 a

C 180 SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me this 364Cday of1980.

?MRY 0 7.1771
,tar! F.':!c -~,,.i of NC.': York
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November 28, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attentions Carolyn Weeder

RE, s.U.R. #13.4

Dear Sirs:

This letter is in response to your letter of November 10, "1980 J.
regarding the complaint filed by R.J. Sann, M.U.R. #1334. Befe .- .
addressing the specifics of the complaint, I believe it would be
helpful to provide some general background information.

There was consistent uncertainty in the pre-primary period
(prior to September 8) as to the status of Mary Estill Buchanan's
candidacy. She decided to become a candidate for the Republican
primary through the use of petition. Aproximately 11,000 signatures
were filed in a timely way, and she was ruled an eligible candidate.

The petitions were contested as provided by law, and because she
is Secretary of State, and only she or her Deputy could preside over
the Detition contest, sho asked that the t paindath . l-
hearing officer to avoid the apearance of a conflict of interest.
The court did Appoint a special hearing officer, who took over
two weeks instead of the required 96 hours to hear the petition
contest. The petitions finally were found to be approximately 300
names insufficien+.

Under Colorado law, however, you have three days in which to
cure any defects, which was done, so that the petitions were once
again valid. The petitions were then contested in District Court
in two separate actions which found .that they were not valid. Then,
the case was appealed to the Supreme Court, which found the petitions

* were valid and unanimourly ruled she would be on the ballot as a
Repnblican candiate for the United States Senate. This final ruling
of the Supreme Court did not take place unt1l the Wednesday prior to
the primary election, or six days before the primary election. These
events had a substantial bearing on plans for the primary campaign,
and we were adjusting daily to the events as they occurred, trimming
and adjusting planned expenditures.

As o the specifics of Sann's charges:

1) The csmpaign was billed $106,1 0.75 for media services
(T.V., radio, and Dro+±:ction) an, an additional $18,000
for variour crntract services by lnre and Associates.
Uhre and Adsociates was paid a total of $107,000 during
this period. Because the prooosed exoenditures for the
primary campign were more than what was finali-, expended
due to the events described previously regardinj the un-
certainty of the candidacy, Uhre and Associates received more _
money from the campaign that it expended for radio and

AII14t*nAt ~-M



Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
Attentions Caroly Weeder
Page Two

television, and these monies were subsequently used to
purchase radio and television in the post-primary period*

2) The tronsferg from outside parties as suggested by Sann
never took place

) Sann worked as a sub-contractor for Uhre and Associates, Inc.
in t he Campaign.

4) The date of the so-called Sann invoices as attached to the
complaint is October 8 and ctober 15, well after the closing
of the FEC report being questioned.

S erely

Curtis B. Uhre
it

SUIBSCRIBED AND SWOR' TO BEFORE ME THIS
1990.

PI : DAY OF )Aa

My Cofrnisson expires Sep.. 2Y? ifta

I~' ~

- - -. .i ,



November 26, 1980

Federal Election Coumission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MVR 1334

Gentlemen:

This response is in reply to your letter dated November 10, 1980 and
received November 13, 1980.

By way of background, Curt Uhre and Uhre & Associates performed certain
specified services for the comittee.

Robert J. Sann undertook to perform certain services on behalf of Uhre &Associates in connection with the campaign activity.

It is the position of the Committee that it has no obligation nor areany claims due from it to Sann. Sann has filed a civil suit in DenverDistrict Court against Uhre, the Committee and The National Senatorial
Committee, seeking recovery of the asserted. The Committee is informed
That Uhre & Associates and NSC will assert in the civil action, substantial
counterclaims against Sann.

C07 As to the attached affidavit, the factual allegations are in error, in
particular:

a. (Although not relevant) no transfer (9/24/80) as alleged from
the campaign committee occurred.

b. The Committee adopted standard accounting procedures to insure
compliance with FEC regulations; in particular to insure that
individual contributions limitations were adhered to and that
contributions were received only from eligible donors.

c. Disbursements to Uhre/Uhre & Assoc. for the reporting period as
shown by the report on file were $107,000.

. . fo by f

P•dfrbrBah4trSnI mmge.,~



1S71 South Bellaire Denver. Colorado S0222
E1*25 at So. Colorado Blvd.) 303-7S3-1776 jar

It is therefore, apparent that the allegations are either in error or

are so general that no further proceedings are warranted.

In addition, Sann has chosen his remedy by filing a civil suit; and we

submit that it is inappropriate for the FEC complaint procedure to be

utilitized .as a means to resolve a civil dispute. We further submit that the

court action filed by Sann is the proper forum for resolution of the claims

and counterclaims of the parties. Consequently, we submit that the "claim"

be dismissed and permit resolution of the dispute in the courts. In the

alternative, we submit that the Commission should defer action on the

complaint until the civil action has been resolved.

CWe have not responded to the voluminous documents attached to the

affidavit. A comlete and accurate response would require a review

of extensive documents (some of which are not in our possession)
and an accounting as to dates as it relates to media/Sann/Uhre and the
Committee. We deem this to be unnecessary. However, if this detailed
and time consuming process is deemed appropriate, we request additional
time within which to undertake the accounting review.

Respectfully submitted,

Buchanan for Senate Committee

Mary Estill Buchana4 Director

Dw ig oorgh~ad, Director

rt .Uhre " Direc tor

ohn Bush, Treasurer

Paid for by Buchanan for Senate Conmittee. laon 15,41%
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. Sann
Robert J. Sann and Associates, Inc.
630 Nineth Avenue
New York, New York 10036

Re: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Sann:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated November 6, 1980 and determined
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
and information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Bush, Treasurer
Buchanan for Senate
Campaign Committee, Inc.

1871 South Bellaire Street
Denver, Colorado 80222

Dear Mr. Bush:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on March ,1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

A4 -



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Curt Uhre
Uhre and Associates, Inc.
2071 Interlocken Drive
Evergreen, Colorado 80439

Dear Mr. Uhre:

On November 10, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March , 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

PM~3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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1nd Assoiatese Inc
L07l Intorlanfet v9,439
Noveber 8 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention s Carolyn Weeder

REs MUR. #l

Dear Sirs:

This lwtter is in response to your letter of November 10, f980 .
regarding the complaint filed by R.J. Sann, M.U.R. #1334. BefW-2
addressing the specifies of the complaint, I believe it would
helpful to provide some general background information.

There was consistent uncertainty in the pre-primary period
(prior to September 8) as to the status of Mary Estill Buchanan's
candidacy. She decided to become a candidate for the Republican
primary throughtthe use of petition. Approximately 11,000 signatures
were filed in a timely way, and she was ruled an eligible candidate.

The petitions were contested as provided by law, and because the
is Secretary of State, and only she or her Deputy could preside overthe petition contest, she asked that the caurts *pAppoithearing officer to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest.
The court did appoint a special hearing officer, who took over
two weeks instead of the required 96 hours to hear the petition
contest. The petitions finally were found to be approximately 300
names insufficien+,

Under Colorado law, however, you have three days in which to
cure any defects, which was done, so that the petitions were once
again valid. The petitions were then contested in District Court
in two separate actions which found that they were not valid. Then,
the case was appealed to the Supreme Court, which found the petitions
were valid and unanimourly ruled she would be on the ballot as a
Republican candiate for the United States Senate. This final ruling
of the Supreme Court did not take place unttl the Wednesday prior to
the orimary election, or six days before the primary election. These
events had a substantial bearing on plans for the primary campaign,
and we were adjusting daily to the events as they occurred, trimming
and adjusting planned expenditures.

As +o the specifics of Sann's charges:

1) The campaign was billed $106,150.75 for media services
(T.V., radio, and production) and an additional $18,000
for various contract services by Uhre and Associates.
hre and Adsociates was paid a total of $107,000 during

this period. Because +he proposed expenditures for the
primary campaign were more tha* what was finally expended
due to the events described previously regarding the ,m-
certainty of the candidacy, Uhre and Associates received more O
money from the campaign that it expended for radio and as



television, and these monoes were subsequently used to
purchase radio and television in the post-piary period.

2) The transfers from outside parties as suggested by Sann
never tooK place

3) Sann worked as a sub-contractor for Uhre and Associates, Inc.
in the Campaign.

4) The date of the so-called Sann invoices as attached to the
complaint is October 8 and %tcober 15, well after the closing
of the FEC report being questioned.

Curtis B. Uhre

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF .
1980.

My Commission expires Sept. 27, 198j

Federal Slectio*qoLtsilon
Washington, D.C. 20163
Attentions Caroly Weeder
Page Two



Uiwe and Aisedsti~tp XM.
20n1 Interlodwa DI00

1.dkwal aElectn Ca&sI.n
washington, D.C. 204

Attentions
Carolyn Weederm

. 3 9 RETURN RECEIPT
EEQUESTED



November 26, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MVR 1334

Gentlemen:

This response is in reply to your letter dated November 10, 1980 and
received November 13, 1980.

By way of background, Curt Uhre and Uhre & Associates performed certain
specified services for the coemittee.

Robert J. Sann undertook to perform certain services on behalf of Uhre &
Associates in connection with the campaign activity.

It is the position of the Committee that it has no obligation nor are
any claims due from it to Sann. Sann has filed a civil suit in Denver
District Court against Uhre, the Commuittee and The National Senatorial
Committee, seeking recovery of the asserted. The Committee is 'informed
That Uhre & Associates and NSC will assert in the civil action, substantial
counterclaims against Sann.

As to the attached affidavit, the factual allegations are in error, in
particular:

a. (Although not relevant) no transfer (9/24/80) as alleged from
the campaign committee occurred.

b. The Committee adopted standard accounting procedures to insure
compliance with FEC regulations; in particular to insure that
individual contributions limitations were adhered to and that
contributions were received only from eligible donors.

c. Disbursements to Uhre/Uhre & Assoc. for the reporting period as
shown by the report on file were $107,000.

Paid for by bwhan* to, Senate Cinnuttee. John Bush, Treasurer.



W 1571 South Bellaire Denver. Colorado 50322 -(1-25 at So. Colorado Blvd.) 303-7S3-1776

It is therefore, apparent that the allegations are either in error or
are so general that no further proceedings are warranted.

In addition, Sann has chosen his remedy by filing a civil suit; and we
submit that it is inappropriate for the FEC complaint procedure to be
utilitized as a means to resolve a civil dispute. We further submit that the
court action filed by Sann is the proper forum for resolution of the claims
and counterclaims of the parties. Consequently, we submit that the "claim"
be dismissed and permit resolution of the dispute in the courts. In the
alternative, we submit that the Commission should defer action on the
complaint until the civil action has been resolved.

We have not responded to the voluminous documents attached to the
affidavit. A comlete and accurate response would require a review
of extensive documents (some of which are not in our possession)
and an accounting as to dates as it relates to media/Sann/Uhre and the
CoUmittee. We deem this to be unnecessary. However, if this detailed
and time consuming process is deemed appropriate, we request additional
time within which to undertake the accounting review.

Respectfully submitted,

Buchanan for Senate Committee

Mary Estill BuchanansDirector

Dwg Morrad, DirectoY

o h ries, Director

'~&Bush, Treasurer

Paid for !) ft( ! eu, -:;tee. ohn Hus~h, Treasurer,
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FEDERAL EL ECTION-COMMISSIO
WASHINGTON. ( 203 

Novebr 10, 3980

CERTIFIED M ,AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Bush, Treasurer
Buchanan for Senate Committee, Inc.
1871 South Bellaire Street
Denver, Colorado 80222

Re: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Bush:

This letter is to notify you that on November 6, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sectionsof the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("theAct") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1334. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

C. Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response isC received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

qr. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.*



If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handlign complaints.

Since7,
ZIes N. Se e' 

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

cc: Mary Estill Buchanan



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO1N
WASHINGTON. D.C. 4S463

CERTIFIED MIL
HTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Curt Uhre
c/o Buchanan for Senate Committee, Inc.
1871 South Bellaire Street
Denver, Colorado 80222

Re: MUR 1334

Dear Mr. Uhre:

This letter is to notify you that on November 6, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1344. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If o U vhoany qustions, pleas
thot ,f ,mobr assi ped to t1 s mal

yar±igorsstion, w bare. atth*.4 a

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

m



FEDERALEI1"CTION eOMl M-S51.
WASHINCTON, D.C. 463

November 10, 190

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Sann
Robert J. Sann and Associates, Inc.
630 Ninth Avenue
New York, New York 10036

Dear Mr. Sann:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 30, 1980, against the Buchanan for Senate Committee,
Inc., and Curt Uhre which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified
of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should be
initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondents'
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this office. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincral 1

General Counsel

Enclosure





The attached affidavit alleges a complaint

of the FECA. Please date stamp the copy and mail

to Mr. Sann at the address on the letterhead.

Thank you.



AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT J. SANN

I, Robert J. Sann, duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I was and am under contract with the Mary Estill
Buchanan for Senate Committee to serve as media consultant
to the Ruchanan campaign.

Curt Uhre is the campaign manager of the Buchan-
an for Senate Committee, and, upon information and belief,
has served in that capacity since the formation of the
Buchanan for Senate Committee. Curt Uhre is simultaneously
and independent contractor and advertising agency of record
for the Buchanan for Senate Committee, responsible for pur-
chasing advertising time and space for the Buchanan Commit-
tee.

2. Upon information and belief, on or about Septem-
ber 24, 1980, money in the amount of $50,000 - $55,000 was
transferred into a Curt Uhre account in the Intermountain
Bank, Denver, Colorado, the purpose of which was to cover
checks which had been previously written or were to be writ-
ten to radio and television stations for commercial time
purchased for the Buchanan for Senate Committee. These
funds were transferred at Mr. TJhre's request.

3. It is my belief that this transfer was an illegal
contribution to the Buchanan for Senate campaign, violating
2 U.S.C. Sec.441a and/or 2 U.S.C. Sec.441b, because the
$50 000 - $55,000 was composed of contributions in excess
of $l,000 from one or more individuals, and may have contain-
ed corporate treasury funds as well. This transfer was not
disclosed by the campaign.

4. Upon information and belief, the FEC Report for
the third quarter lists a total media expenditure of only
$13,000 Paid to Uhre during the post-vrimary period. The
enclosed station logs, though incomplete, indicate that Pay-
ments greatly in excess of the stated amounts were made du'-
ing the general election, and Paid for by Uhre checks. The
report further indicates no debt to Uhre for this disnarity
in time purchased, over time claimed to have been purchased,
by Uhre on behalf of the campaign. Additionally, there is
no indication where Uhre obtained the money to purchase the
time for the camnaign. 9 *fd



FM INC.

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT J. SAN E TWO

5. Upon information and belief, and based upon the evidence
contained in the attached schedules of media purchases, the
Buchanan for Senate Committee failed to report many thousands of
dollars of exnenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. Sec.434. Upon
information and belief, the Buchanan for Senate campaign has yet
to file reports reflecting those expenditures.

6. Upon information and belief, the Buchanan for Senate
Committee has failed to report, both during the primary and
general election campaigns, approximately $107,000 owed to
Robert J. Sann & Associates for media production and purchases,
in further violation of 2 U.S.C. Sec.434. (See attached copies
of invoices rendered by Robert J. Sann & Associates to the
Buchanan for Senate Committee.). These invoices were submitted

00 in fulfillment of a contract between Robert J. Sann $ Associates
V?_ and the Buchanan for Senate Committee/Curt Uhre and Associates

dated December 15, 1979, a cony of which is attached.

Further affiant sayeth not.
0%

DISTRICT OF S

ow 18 SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me this ,'6day of
1980.

Woa rct .ic - sta, cf ;%cw York

Tarm Expir~s 14:r.h Z0, 19OI TARY jPTT L IC.
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December IS, 1979

Mr. Curt Uhre
c/o BUCHANAN FOR SENATE CONMITTEB
1871 South Bellaire
Denver, Colorado 80222

Dear Curt:

This letter will serve as an agreement between Robert J.Sann 4 Associates, Inc. (RJS) and the Buchanan for SenateCommittee (Buchanan).

RJS will provide creative services and consultation there-on to Buchanan, such services to include but not be limitedto the development and execution of radio, t.v., print andcollateral material. RJS will. be responsible for not onlythe advertising strategy but the execution thereon. RJSwill supervise all production and be responsible for hiringcrews, overseeing editing, casting voice-over talent, re-cording and mixing sound tracks, laying out print ads, de-signing logotypes and slogans, ascertaining that qualitystandards are maintained for all advertising and shippingfinal product to stations, newspapers or periodicals. Inaddition, RJS will assist in developing a paid media buyingstrategy and the placement thereof.

In compensation for the above services RJS shall be paidamounts to be agreed upon in advance for all productionwork. These prices shall be ascertained by estimating ac-tual costs of the job to be performed plus a 1SS handlingfee. If the work to be performed exceeds the estimate bymore than 10% - no additional monies shall be paid to RJSfor such excess unless there is an agreement to that effectbeforehand, and/or the additional work has been requested byBuchanan. In addition, RJS shall share a standard mediacommission with Uhre & Associates for all paid media placedfor Buchanan. Payment of such agency commissions by the paidmedia to either Uhre 4 Associates or RJS shall constitutepayment- to both. Uhre 4 Associates is the agency of recordfor Buchanan and RJS is the media consultant to Buchanan.



MR. CURT UHRE
PAGE TWO

12/1S/79

Enclosed is an estimate for production of television commer-
cials for Buchanan to be executed early in January. Our an-
ticipated shooting dates will commence on or about January
s, 1980.

We view the prospects of
will please us more than
United States Senate.

this campaign with delight. Nothing
to see Mary Estill Buchanan in the

Very truly yours,

ROBERT J. SANN,4 ASSOCIATES, INC.

Robert J. S
President

RJS: hma
Encl/

ACCEPTED 4 AGREED TO:
BUCHANAN FYR SENATE COMMITTEE

BY: ..' 4 %

'CURT UHRE

• A. . ...

P'. V,



October 8, 1980

BUCUMAN.N FOR SRNATR. COMNITTOR
1871 South Rellaire
Denver, Colorado 80222

Att: Mr. Curt Uhre

Re: Mary Rstill Ruchanan G General Election Costs

Dear Curt:

Please find attached our invoice representinq the costs
incurred by us for the General Blection campaign to date.

We have also attached copies of the back-un material to
support this invoice, however there is still anuroximately
$18,233.11 of invoicing missing, and as soon as we receive
same, we will forward them to.your attention.

To the best of our knowledge this should finalize the
accountinq for the (eneral Wlection camnaign costs, however
in the event we receive further items not accounted for and
billable to this portion of the camnaiqn, we understand we
will be fully remunerated for such costs.
Should you have any questions regarding the above matter,
please do not hesitate to advise.

Sincerely.

ROBERT J. SANN & ASSOCIATHS, INC.

/-5/
Robert J. Sann

RJS:hma
Attachments/
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VN FOR SRNATH COMIITTER1' Sobuth Bel laire

ftnoe*. Col. 80222

Altt Mr. Curt tIhre

OATS OCTQUIR#, I~*

INVOSCE ~ NV .208

N BUCHANAN GENERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN TERMS Ny

INVOICE
COSTS INCURRED - GE.nRAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN TO DATR"

PRODUCTION CHARCrS

FREIGHT/SHIPPING

LOCATION EXPENSES/
HOTELS, AIRFARES,
CAR RENTALS, MISC.

* @6006 00660

0000.......

1St HANDLING CHARGE:

$ S4s039.SS

63.13

13,421.66

Sto17366

MES RECEIVED ON ACCOUNT: W/T 9/8/80 S150ooo.oo
W/T 9/2S/80 20,000.00

N.S.: BACK-UP INVOICES ARE ATTACHED - $49,S91.23
BALANCE OBTAINED VIA TELEPHONE
-INVOICES WTLL RE FORWARDED
UPON RECEIPT OF SAMHE = 18,233.11

MONTES OUTSTANDING TOTAL:

$ 77,9f.S00

(35.000,00)

ii

$ 42,998.00

* ~%

i .o



INC/630 NINTH

oCTO"RR ISO, 190

MEO TO: IJC'IANA. ?nq qR.NATF. COWhITTTr.
1871 South Rellaire

Denver, Col. 80222

Att: %Ir. Curt Uhre

RR: RUCIIANAN / GENRAL ELECTION

S T AT PR ME HT

OUTSTANDfl4G BALANCE - INVOICE 0208

LESS: AMOINT TO RE PAIlD TO TRMIATIOI

NEW OPEN RALANC. ON 2098:

$ 42,994.00

(13,149.94)

$ 29,848.06

NEW CMARGES: INV.# 21)
INV.9211
INV.9212
IV., 0217
IW. 9215

(as per attached)
OO to of

of to tgo go igo 5O o9

270.2S
597.63
486.62

1,73440
351.64

TOTA. AM0IN4-T OIIT.TANDITNG: $ 3392U8.40



OCTOR.R 1980

M TO:

RE:

U4RH ASSOCIATRS
c/o 1871 South Bellaire

Denver, Co. 80222

Att: Mr. Curt Uhre

COPPIISSIONS DUE PROM t4PDIA/
URE ASSOCIAT.S 4 R.J. SAW 4

SIPMARY SHERT

1. Past Due - ..Media (returned check)

2. Primary Buy (IW.V#219)

a 3. Radio (8/27-10/7) $ 56,126.93

a. 4. T.V. (9/24-10/19) $1S2,141.00

s. Estimated/Radio - $36 ,000 (TNV.9218)
(10/20-11/3)

6. Estimpted/TV
(10/20-11/3)

7 1/21 RJS

$ 2,S00.00

5250.00

4,209.52

11,410.58 -

2,700.00

- 890,00 ("

TOTAL ntJF R. .1. SANU.: A 32L82O.10--

Invoices as per attached - previously submitted
Tnvoices as per attached - previously submitted

ASSOC.



To 14"IA PolkEV~3871. South aellAl coRairrl

Coj . 8022
Att: r, Curt UljeRat 'awr" MEDIA

DAy OCtobers

1"Voie No r

IN0I9C E. N"
209

tie?

IRN ASSoC./ROEPRT 
J. SA&/

RADIO PLJQ,1 "'"..CROSs: 
16,gas.z6

TOTAL C0 hrsro0Ni t.l:

$ 2.S47*~~

* 11
* 415

.~ 

'$;
J ~.m.j

T O T A L D 11 . IR O R. A . " M
:TOTAL oli. RO/IF.RT jIt..AM. 1:

1,273.89
1,273.90

I

lose

$ 2,$47. ?9



To otANN FOR SI3NTE ITESouth liellaIreb..r".,' Colorado 8022Z

ASSOCxATiIR, 
SAN4 RAIDIO FORECAST1S

Tou1I*3
TERMS N JJE

INVOI 'CE
M0418~ Projectio 0 00

ru 11/

now Uu

13t Handling Charge:
$ 3-69000

Handlng CharX/.

130Soo6oo

P115 UNRE 4 ASSOCITRSeD"iR ROBE!RT J. SANjq 4 ASSOC:

7,

ATT*:
OAV tw ,CTOpi

218

rove

IS%

TOTAL
TOTAL

, INCAM NIND

"I Ir-11

CUAT UHRL:

IflJ*2A

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 a 0 , * 0 a
1 906000



INC/630 1INT14

711 'MAN FOR SE~NATE! COMMNITTEE
101Y South Bellai re

5 Dveo,, Col. 80222

AT?: MR. CURT IIIRfl

OTS Octb.t 7, I**

~~NVOC N ' 1'99
3OJIAN N MEDTA AUY

TERMS NIT

INVOICE
ltuE ASSOC./ROBERT .1. SA1N .. MEDIA BUY 10/6-10/12

TELEVISTON (ross Cost: S 38,737.00

ISS Agency Commission lue:

RADIO ****..
(10/2-10/17)

Gross Cost: S 9,649.14

15% Agency Commission Due:

TOTAL COMISSTONS:

TOTAL DIE IIIRI. ASfC.:
TOTAL DUE ROBERT 3. SAN3:

$ S98100SS

1,447.28

7,257.83

S 3.628.92

~-

0 
fiji



Rn~ iTJ

To -1 A-Am rOR SICNAT'I O',,'grT!
131 r South BIl laire

riever, Col. 3.42

Att: Curt Ihre

RI 1 IU.1IAMAN %E 111 :% {
fiRMS

IN VOICE

DATE Septenher ZS.

INVOOCt N N'

0l.1'

* * 'i!:~i.~ !UIY !)/.~a-'1/za

TLEVTS 1ON

1144.0. .. 0 se, .

RAIO
3 : ao ;t. -.14

0 .;* *.4'~ (t!I i I$ % 1 IP:lto *.. * * . *

'~ ~ J.i

$ 3,748.So

S 1444. S50

$.:g.O

*1-

r.596.54
5 2.96, S4

k1l\

UA

1988

UWIRE ASSOC/RORrURT .1.

* 0 * ts~),~ IE)~ Z

fl,~

I

1 6' 1 , . I If Ilt



TO A N FOR SENATE CO*'TTp
IH! tSouth Rellaire

Denver, Col. 80222

Att: Mr. Curt Wire

DATE Otober 1, 1980

INVOKE NN

BUHANAN MEDIA CAMPAIGN

TERMS MIT-.

INVOICE

Time Buying Fee: 8 weeks Q $SOO/wk.

(8/27/80 : 10/l1/80)

Estimated Telenhone Charges:

1St .andling Charqe:

(N.Y. Telephone Rill will be forwarded upon
receipt)

$ 4,000.00

$ 3,000.00

19050000

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 8,050.00

oE

214

emmm



-ow

gsns

IN:J

X~L

KY0O
T0TAL DENVE

a~m

TOTAL iqJiwu

KM-

Puseblo

KCSJ

KU-

70TAL ?UEBWO

QUIERAL ti~

Ratet

91mwl 9t

12

12

16

15
15

15 each

12

124

20)

16)

36

* 18

SPRIMNGS

20

" 20

18
58

Grand Junction

1Q11.

TOTAL GRAND JUNCTION
Aspes

Alamoca

KGIV/rALQ

15

18
33

15 each

190.30

$ 190.30

249.00
12 7. 81

$ 376.81

106.00
160.00
84.50

$ 350.50

176.50

140.10

$ 316.60

135.00

141.00

7:5o,,)o ~

28.54

$ 28.54

37.35

-19017
$ 56.52

15.90

24.00

12.67

$ 52.57

26.50

21.01
$ 47.51

$ 749.70
425.00
214*20

574.60

960050
306.00

197.20

204.00
$ 3,631.20

161o 76

$ 161.76

211.65
._108.64

$ 320.29

90.10
136.00

_71.83
$ 297.93

150.00
119.09

$ 269.09

20.25

21.15

114.75

119.85

(ImW '.



,ptbr. 25-30, 1980

c~ucity

ZRtAI
W4

NoFtes Park

KYVC
.. Crim

-" Fort i4uran
-- D11Rau

KnwH
Greel~

' t ZAN
- I K81l411

Ga$
ntlL

$ 6.10

16

16

11
31

73.00

128.60

95.40

75.80
144.70

$ 220.50

78.00
19.20

154.40
102.00

79.00
39.50

126.00

15
31

Gmison

Lmar

La Junta

LBZZ

Leadville
fLRR

170.40
79.50

249.90

56.15

96.82

110.54

$ 13.36

10.95

19.29

14.31

11.37
21.70

$ 33.07

11.70
2.68

23.16
15.30

11.85
5.92

18.90

25.56

11.92
37.48

8.44

14.52

16.58

"ot

75.74

62.05

109.31

81.09

64.43

123g00
187.43

66.30
16.32

13124
86.70

67.15
33.5

107.10

144.84

67o56

212.42

47.81

82.30

93.96

16 71.60 10.04 60e86



" 3a t S ~~. 8.ptbe 25.30,

Otm$

M teVista
gm&

XCSLV

TOTAL MUt=ZlTE

mIna

RAVI

101 at Sprime

" Trinidad

KCKT

Vail
KYST

8Wendsnr

JUAD
mAD-rn

aMDZ

KJCO-KM

TOTAL RADIO

14.50

6.50

97.40

105.00

$ 238.6036

6600

83.60

78.00

90.92

121.40

56.25

166.00

85.90
70.00

61.40

855

90.50

$ 9,078.99

151

* 17.17

12.97

14.61

15.75

S. 35.79

9.90

12o.54

11.70

13.64

18.21

8.44

24.90

12.90
10.50

9.20

13.58

$1,361o84

met

$ 97.33

73.53

82.79

69.25

202.81

56.10

71006

66.30

77.28

103.19

47.81

141.10

73.00
59.50

52.20

76.92

$ 7,717.15

(more)

1980



~tby** Sam 191l7-4180,

MM&IN22

GRAM TOTAL 877

ot,"

8 133.60

V.99212e59

13%,

$1,381.88

'let
ha

$ b13.56

$ 7,830.71

bhal sosts
Radio
Am Wateon - 8S hr.

Q$35.00 (includes
1314 bre. on
scheddl ordered

Postage and Bus for
tapes (mailing of 3
tape$)

MDT - 10,000.00 gross

Deposited

Remaining

An 4CSount as of
9/12180

9/26/80

$ 7,830.71 net

297.50

129.79o

$ S*258.00

$ 8,457.50
113.56

357.06
313.06

CIWD-mH)

$ 76.32
313.06

$ 389.38



DATEI V/15/80
BILLING TYPEs SbM ~AU~ ~

C~~d ~
HOWERT J SANN AGENCY
630 9TH AVENUE

NEN YORK

ATf'I ROX

ARY
iARYNY L (, r, ESTIL BUCHANAN

ESTIL BUCHANAN
SAoN

DATE
.... ::A' 5 u5.5j;~pj .... ....... in

DATE WKS DAYS TOTAL LTH
CLASS8 AAA
9/16/80

tLASSOAM
F, 16/80

LASSIA
9/16/80
~4W

TIMAE8 FROM 500A i
9/I8/8O 3 "v

TINEI FROM I 000..
9/I 8/dO

TINE: FROM 700P
9/18/80 1

(0 0 6 60 18.(

0 0 6 60 16.(

0 0 3 60

SCHEDULE TOTALS
ORDER GROSS

COMtI SSI ON
ORDER NET

$246.C
$246.(

$36,5
$209. I

TO:

9/1 6/i
9/18/i

W'ON PAGE

R AJ

Tte en lmn Oth asm te catmws tw and KVO RADIO. sis Nw to *tallow's beeckss" eWud n - ee W
ens ent special co Is thav p t heeto and t the een o €e cy N ber coectn ees lnu aem 'sfees

CLIENT

Ala

1) r c

149C



4

- - w wm. :1iwruumm ii ,Io.

SPOT RAIO 0NIRMATION/CONTRACT

"Daft"

C

.j. .~

U C

YC*. .6

C-.

1i Wrf

- -. . . G t t . ,C(,
4140" Sem/O. .i.. ,; .:- . .. Y 2

Cn eres "w Cota ume

"U M8111W f .o" D:ans S"d ModN a"n. Mod J atw Future &te~I '" ... oI adNElN. Efet
". SCNEDULE*

.1 - 7. 5 .
7 7 -
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Contrasn Yw Contreot N-mbe

j I Type of Order
INewO1 MedaWoation 0 M-odifeio - No.

Se0heid Dane W"i~a Month I Saing Me""o Iswwgthn~wtouturepttarB
PIa~M Ed 8 do Cdendw An Em, to bl C04dN. NO auvolluo,I~ ah __ Ae ..... a I

SCHEDULE*

-C. C

I .1 C
..5.

2.
- 7 .

* C S C.. - - -- - C- -

Totl Numer Anms. in Sd ule: Total Cost of Schedule: - • .

Fli: Pat. Information:

Siged for Agency: Date: Signed for Staon: Date:

MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING

Fee. "C" IL. MAY JUNE

LY AUG. PT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

Y AUG. PT. OCT. NOV. DIC.
m 

m -fFm9--1
lhedul~iuepmuts basn progamm1ngformat- -0 declated at tIme of sale. It purchas Is maet within a program with a seelfled Pae IN ygec
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TO WMA Anos. b Schedule:

Nlte:

Sied for Agenicy.:

Total Cost of Schedule:

Pate lnformet~ :

Date: Signed for Sta:tion. Ot.:

MONTH BILLING MONTH SILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH BILLING MONTH §ILLING
m 

- ii i m 

-'

FEB. MARCH IL MAY JUNE

JULY AUG. PT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

JAN. FES. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

JULY AUG. IEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

9CHEDULI

du el reesnts b programmin format c iwed at time of $ale, it purchaseIs made within a program with a ~04cfi L"eP V.aogIOVa %wod eo ne Int Of pelsonality. Announcm nt i time @erlods In exqess of one hour duration ae tabs ftbl i h buled
tecnitn i ence6(S) unless other Ifedtabove& Condien o ecntract copyrighted by the AA byesp cmtSP000116116 I F14acepted. Stations =w614ageii and/Ai advertiser Mabo@ fat payments
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Ctt. I

3. lam

PLAN OR UNIT WE[IEKM
DAY TIE LENGTH DATS FREQUENCY RATE(S) COST

~Tms~y

s-1mW1UN-7N
7N-latd.54.0M

1OM-7MI
71N-latld.
5W1

101-IMN

710AN-
71N-lMMd

15 $246.0

MONTHLY BILLING

RATE INFORMATION: TOTAL COST OF SCHEDULE:

Total # Spots: 15 - 60's

SIGNED FOR AGENCY: DATE: - - SIGNED FOR STATION: DATE*
*Skhedul. lste rpresents bic programming fornmat as declared at time of sale. Of purchase is made within a program with a speoified pe-soelt.a Wmmust be notified of permanent chne of personality. Announcements in time periods In excess of one hour duration are to be fairly distributed Ito=the confi rm ime period(s) unless otherwise specified above. Conditions of the contract. copyrighted by the AAAA. apply, except as Boted.

AGENCY COPY .-. .- i

-60's
6o's
60's

60's
60's
60's

60's
60's
60's

$18.00
16.00
14.00

18.00
16.00
14.00

18.00
16.00
14.00

$ .(
3LC
14.(

3t.€
140C

14.C:
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$01ft, IM NM
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Nay Buchanan.K~4ClraoSrg

for Sinate Rick Cal NY/ W"J
135ACT VIM'CONUICT Nmaw B~i

JMT111 CM
I O3NATIONAL' OL2OCAL ____ _________

; tm -'m

_ .--- ifts !Wow m# OWOWmm. iue w & wepnumdinm Aem~irowo - 4ri uw ~ e ehmp seud.he m.e.e.y~ eme.evw~md~mAA. aireeee e~d

A.EIM Y ITWY ff - i.t.*6 mma K

DA~Y TIME LEN CL. FQUENCY w T- COT

Tues-ThUrs 5:30- OAH 60 2x per day 6 $8.95 $ S370.

'T'W$ '85c Ttms-Thiis 3-7Pi 60 Ix per day 3$ . St gt

Tues-Th ' 10-31 60 2x per day 6 $7.45 $44.70

S Tues-Th 7-12Mid 60 Ix per day .f.7 S17.25'
18X $142.50

''a

- HUMiUl As i scHiUL 18x
lOVAt COST Of M $142.50

S -ND .0.1 AGENCYs. DATE: -SIGNED FOR STATION- DATE:

may. - Soptouier 1,:. 1980

I
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iSo,,omp ge od tmei

Ns. Roz Son
Robert 3. Senn
630 Ninth Avenue
New York, New York

L
[SCIIEDULE DATE

S"ART

9/15

10036

9"18

0

S- 4 7 to

DAY N EFFECTIVE PAN OR - UNIVr WEEKLY.
TIMEATES CL FREQUENCY to RAE S COST

t' Monday 3-7PM 60 2 $50 $100.00

9/16-9/18

Tues-Thurs 6-10AM 60 2x per day 6x $51 $306,00

Tues-Thurs 3-7PM 60 2x per day 6x $50 $300.00
Tues-Thurs 10-3PN 60 2x per dar 6x $30 180100

20x 85.0

TOTAL NUMBE ANNCTS. W SCHEDULE: 20x
TOTAL COST OF SIH)UD. $886.00
FIGHTS

SIGNED FOR AGENCY: --DATE: ____ _SIGNED FOR STATION- DATE:
jhew bfiwdeetweaf bow pwfegrouww. w aeees de"heed of tee. Pwsae It ~uchow lme *~ nA peeer wieg ipsfied pefee~itye.y n0bnawptmreqteuA m ew. in lime e ne% 91 ge how dwegetmn cwe to be ledt I iduelmwwig! e cen t..., ,Ve d by . .AA . opply. oacep.os meted.

Af%.PMUY reWV A2

SATE SotafMMr 16. 19W0
. ... m: ll STATiOfWAINIT...

Mary Buchanan • Dovr"P,,,okt S"Ric /N SOAJv

19o 81014
R NATE O CARD..,-_

[:NATIONAL, O:LOCAL
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izWd wdq4 p/day 64009 :60 p taio

'B u III IIc

.~21:60 mc2s 5 12Q~- l546.00 rl461i. A2I W

WeW

sw,116 Epn../8110tt ee 198D~~~... ...7&.~. Cntat Ya . Type of Order: O New. 0flenwul Olve 0DEt

3dap Ratw Informatljn ME STATIft'N.Week...........

spot 0

SIUMA CO~nVErM~ COST: $546.00 GRSS W NO4IDlL

Leos Aency Coannssion Unless Otherile Noted

Accepted For Agency Accepted For Station
Subject to AAAA Copyrighted Conditions and Others Attached Hereto

AGENCY COPY NO. I FORM RUVIS90 I I/"

13. 198 0 60669446660
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DATE
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EASTMAN RADIO, INC. NTFADnIA CCN'IRA'CT

NUMBER ..
DATE

IMN
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1

IU~flM
1

PLAN ~guT
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AGENCY REQUIRED STANVAPO SROACCAST 1SLLINQ UP.LESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
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EASTMANADIQ, INC.

~I7i~7 :~(\~yq CONTru~cT
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EASTMAN#DID, INC.

NUMBER
DATE

SIO . .. ... .... . ...

1 - . .. .. .. ..

L", - I' 71 mr4u ~
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AGPNCYS f~RPERT J. $ANi~N 6 ASOC
ADLVERT1S ~ CKA ,~T NlCAF SENATE

AGN/AWACC 7: 0174 /97,31P
BILLING DATE: 9/30/80

ROBERT J. SANN C ASOC
630 NINTH AVE.
NEW YORK, NEW YURK

10036

I U U S ~

DATE OF
9AYMMN8 DESCRIPTION

CURRENT CHARMET

*aS AGENcYv NET
I I I I I I

9/22/80
9/2/80

BUCHANAN/SENATE-PREPAY
BUCHANAN/SENA TE-PREPAY
Ci4TY BUCHANAN SENATE' R
CMTY BUCHANAN SENATE R

17S.095-
175.95-
207*OU
207.000

31.05
31.05

175.95-
175.95-
175.95
175.95

NET

FORWARD

EASE RETURN DUPLICATE COPY WITH PAYMENT.

1 00

DATE OF
NoVOcta

9/30/80
9/30/80



,I 3 1S44 Liam eelSe

Domme, ColwafO $0S17
P.1Bx1.4444
P.O. lie 5613 •?.Ak.

RQBERT SANN £ ASSUC.
630 9TH AVENUE
..NEW YORK, NEW YORK

10036

AGENJCY:
ACVERTISER.

AGN/AOV/ACCT:
BILLING DATE:

R-33ERT SAN" E 4SSOCo
BUCANAN/REP/SENATF
1890/1891/NP
9/28/80

PRE-PAYME NT
BUCHANAN/REP/SENATE

£~*

1,419o50CR
1,670.00 ZSO.50

14t9oSOCR
19419o509/28/80

9/16/80



M-F-8/ST1 0-3
0320PH 06SOPM

MoSAT/530- IOA
0615AM9 0935AM
OSSOAM9 092 OAM
08SOA0 0915AM

N-F 1O-3SAT3-8
123SPH
01SSP
0235PM

M-F3-8/ST1O-3
0340PM
0455PM
0620PM

ItEV*WN, O:. *2 "1

60 SEC

60 SEC

'ITEM A
9/18:

ITEM a
9/16:
9/17:
9/18:

ITEM C
9/16:
9/17:
9/18:

1ITEM4 0
9/16:
9/17:

2 BROADCASTS

6 BROADCASTS, 8i,

3 BROADCASTS a

3 BROADCASTS a

i 903 009/28/80

go.0 135o00

103o 50 - 621 00

49.50 - 148.50

67.50 - 202.50

GROSS 110700

COMM 166005

NET 940.95

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF PSUFOM ANCE 10 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFICIAI STATON LOO. .. P.,

60 SEC

60 SEC



~RPET RADIO
AJO HAMMARSKJOL[' PLAZA
YO , +NEW Y0RK 10017

CODl AOvIIIUi

XO0 42

PEL.P

NY

F'OL. [T ICA (I

nAP-.: '  I -,TI I'bK**-l. ) JN(4

SALISPUASON

OPPICI

-SPOT NPJRMA
DAYS

r)ii! 'i ..{.4 lSITATION

A"GENCY cOos

oo*m NuMOsef MO10 0

MARKS?

- -1- - : . 7 .

1H4 4.M

SAN, R. J.
MEDIA BUYER - ROZ SANN
630 NINTH AVE.
NEW YORKY NY 10036

~c;;~iu~u DATESf~1

ci, ..~

ii ,.. 1'..
t -.

K

~i~i .3?

tmes listed ?eprOIg I pogamn*Yng af'or Ilacic'eC. as ocl,ed e t e of sa'e AAAA Spo4 Co) 1e¢ GOP,*$ except s FOi1d @Dovo end of werise valStt'ol of's alt eWtP 1EA SlO$ oe V~a

and 9#ire ot lvctp itn 6 DWFo ptCY owltl'ita In lsaton CurrenIt rae cerd OW4G94cal'of Coos aaaI'f re $lOG OM 1 to bCh

ACCEPTID FOR AGI05Gy, DATE ACIPTED POO STATION DATE

AGENCY
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CHIODU LI WMIZED bWSR ESINTS

Any hrnuwm sped qp Tfrom wwwush w leoew eiind Uuamen mayO nto e esW usd by any peNrsonI for thOups fellllglulnw for O
.wm,w pu oe othe thenW usbdh SNsno a and saddres of eny sof@1100l omml tot olct WINtr1b111n fromA4 uchOMMlnee.

Pame of Cinmmlee t Fla ....

Buchanan for Senate Cowittee, Inc.

A. Pol ,Have. Mailing AMire and ZP Cod Purpoef u,.met De Imoaft Amunt of Ianh

Reimbursement day. veer Dibuetmen Peled
Joan Bateman "-____________9-19-80 $420.00

9209 E. Mansfield Ave. mmeor: oftma e 9-25-80 253.47

Denver , Co . 80237 O thor : 0 pe lf): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 9_2_ _80_53.4

IL Ful ume. Mailing eAdsw an Zi Coda PurPow of Disbursement Doe (month. Amount of Iah

Arapahoe County Republicans Phone Bank reimbursement day. year Disbursameoumtltrlo

8933 E. Union Ave. ____________ 9-19-80 $600.00

Denver, Co . Dibumt fo: OPltV loee.0
0 Other b(paj):

C. Fu Nes MagMre Z Coda Pupos of Dmat D month. Aount' of ib

Xerox Supplies dw. ve l 011M wmaih Thido

5700 S. Quebec for: aapri.my ewmw 9-19-80 $398.47

Denver. Co 80111 o o_______v_:,_,

. rpo o 6oaduruma.t ot (month. Aout O i.

U.S. Post Office Postage dv.ear) Dis wsntlNO Pelda

Postmaster 
9-19-80 $150.00

oDenver Co. D IuSOI:UO~. a'eIf 9-24-80 25.00Denver,, Co., O th b.e fw):

9. P" MNaM U, ieW Aire, " ZV Coe P.. o,,f m omonth. Amouef lash

Western Union Telegrams , Dbu-19-8 Thisrl

915 17th St. Temr:m 9-19-80 $472.50

Denver, Co Drem fo:
________________ ________________ o O he w eify): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

P. PuS ffome. Mailin Addressad ZI Cod Puros of Diburseent Dat (month. Anm of Cab

Joe Seldner Contract Fee dw.y) Disbursment IbsPred

2030 E. 11th Ave., #804 9-19-80 $500.00

Denver, Co 80206 Disbursement for: OPrin, f General 9-29-80 $1,000.00
o Other (specify):

0PSl (deme Mae"n Midres and ZIP Code Purps of Dibursemnt Date (month. Amoun of Each
ChrlsGaeday. year) Disbursment Tise Period,

Charles Gale Expense Reimbursement 9-19-80 $250.00
1085 Fifth. lega msw 9-980 $500

Boulder. Co 80302 Disbursement for: OPrimary tCVneoa 9-29-80 $727.20
o Other (0cify): 9-29_80 $727.20

.o Name, Mailing Addrs and ZIP Ced Purpo of Disbuement V Date (month. Amnt of Eah

Qwip, Division of Exxon Purchase of Qwip day.yet DisburmmntThis rIod

1355 S. Colorado Blvd. machine 9-19-80 $1,675.00

Denver, Co. osbumMent for: 0 Primarv OGeneral
o Other )l : ,.,

1. Fall Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disursement Dote (month. Amount of Each

Curt Uhre & Assoc. Media day.year) Disbursement ThePeod

2701 Interlocken Dr. 9-19-80 3.000.00

Evergreen, Co 80439 Disbursement for; O3rimarv OGeneral 9-30-80 $10,000.00
0 Other (uaify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Pag (optonal ............................................... 19,471.64

TOTAL Thas Period flost pae this line number oni) ..........................................

0 ~

(Use seperese s.~ruurea-
eoeegseyofth Ped
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ItWGaN TILEVIION
550 LINCOLN ST.
DENVER. COIORADO SUDS
P1160% DUNE 1303) M2222

MASt FU

CLIENT ADDRESS 411AS NUMBER DATE ... ....
IoM" 4J A/CIT URI *T 0l092A-0004 lp II A 2 9/24/SO £0: t9: ?0 1 140 "H AVIDU AOVERTISER STATIONIMAK6T'"-
NW YOK, & Y. 1003 Y FSTIt L. SUCHNA.. ____N__WNW_[R, C0

;N@OUCT SALSSMANtOPPiCa

CO4TRACT YEAN CONT0RACT NUMBER

FOR STATION USN: CANCELLATION NOTICE REDUioD MODIFICATION NUMBER1471 2747 a 0_
START DATE IND DATE iILLINOMIEKi AS EARNIliLANKET RATE CARD I fUTURE RATE CARO
9/24/ 0 1 A/28/0 0e 3 NO. EFECTIVe

ol 930A OOOA 9/24- 9/24 3 2 409 2
2 TO0A 13 30 9/24- 9/25 3 2 400 2
9 120N 230p 30 9/24 3 1 t

10-P 230P 30 V/24- 9/26 9 3 3 751J) 3

4 OW 530P 30 9/24 AA 3 1 25000 t

3 T 400P 43 P 30 9/24- /75 AAA .3 2 3b0 2
794H 43OP 700P 30 9/24m- 9/25 M 3 2 3bo 2
5700P 900P 30 9/24'- f/24 3RD 3 3 1.231) 3

to . 1031 2.0A 30 9/24- 9/2 D 3 2 1251, 2
to 1000p 035P 30 91215-m 912 49 3 2 SS

t11230P10P 30 9/24 a a I 0
4 900P 90P 30 9/24 1 1251) 1

00 0 MOD 9F 10024 00P 9.0(p

12 400P 63)P 30 9/27 AM 3 t 3731) 1

300p 430p 0 9/20 AA 3 1 12590 1
14 U 700P 800P 30 9/29 AA 3 1 1750 1

WON OF COLORADO. INC. ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS YOUR ORDER FOR THE TELECASTS SPECIFIED ON THIS SALES ORDER.THIS ORDER IS ACCEPTED BY US ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT IT WILL SE EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS ANDCONDITIONS CONTAINED IN OUR MEMORANDUM FOR ADVERTISERS AN0 ADVERTISING AGENCIES DATED MARCH 7TH. 19". ANDSTATED ON THE RIVE RSE SIDE OF THIS CONTRACT.

ACCEPTED
FOR AGENCY/CLIENT ,_, ACCEPTED FOR STATION

dcc BIAS DATE______
DA T,

TELEVISION CONTRACT
hAA-TvS-,RA Rh.emm_,-p.em,

• • lai



WINd ofCom.
1twoS TELEVISION
NO ULOLN ST.
NV1R. COLORADO 80003

pHOlE 130M 831.2222

TELEVISION CONTRACT
IAAAA-TvE4-RA ~msmmu,*a From)

CLIENT LDO"IiS D NMBER DATERltOSWIMT IRIJRI -02411) 90: 19" 20 P"OP 2430 9Th AVEiNU ADVERTISER STATIONMARKET
NEW YORK, N. V. 100.3 1AY USTiLL W. IdN II.'VER. tO

no OucT iSALESMAN/OFFICE

P1331 ICAN FOR SNTF.
CONTRACT YEAR CONTRACT NUMER

'Poo STATION USE: CANCELLATION NOTICE RIUIRED MOOIFICATION NUMBER

FeTOT DATE END DATE IIN, l,. N t al AS EARNEOLANKT CRATE CARO PUTUR RAT CARO
TTDE ND I S[ E NO. EFFECTIVE

WON OF COLORADO. INC ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS YOUR ORDER FOR THE TELECASTS SPECIFIED ON THiS SALES 01110.ERTHIS ORDER IS ACCEPTED SY US ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT IT WILL SE EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WIT4 THE TERMS AN0CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN OUR MEMORANDUM FOR ADVERTISERS AND ADVERTISING AGENCIES DATED MARCH 7TH. 1,6". ANDSTATED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF T0IS CONTRACT.

ACCEPTED
FOR AGENCY/CLIENT

FOR AGENCY/CLIENT ~ACCEPTED FOR STATION_________________

dcc BIAS DATE
DATE

S AMST FU



iAW! of C do-md*
awn" TLLIVISION
NO LINCOk.N ST.
0"NINR. COLORADO 503
PHNS I 3031932.22a

TELEVISION €6NTRACT
lAAAA-T i-4SA Rmm m us-d Pm)

CLIENT AOOmISS _mAS DMSER OATE
ROW.AT J S/CURT RI 000922-000411 A2 T2 9/24/00 tO 22:24 PM t
430 91H AVFNIU AOVRTISER STATIOMARKIT
NIW YORK. N. V. 100.3 V STILI UCH0AM ION PI[NW N, CO

P RODUCT SALESMANOP PICS
IULCAN FOR WIENTS IMSOU/MOITICAl

CONTRACT YEAR CONTRACT NiUMIER
__ 72L

f OR STATION USE: CANCELLATION NOTICE RSOUIRO MODIFICATION NUMBER
1471 2747 _-_ 0

START DATE IND OATS BILLING/WEEKS AS EARNE/BLANKIET RATE CARD IUTURS RATE CARD
9/24/O 9/0i0 j 1 j] AE 0]1 NO. FECTIVE

14I SOO-P 900D<P 309/24 : 1 1 . 90Oso* .F 01 ow 9/2-6 ?: I 9: 1250
S0001FORV4 9.0(

641

iI

II

WON OF COLORADO. INC ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS YOUR ORDER FOR THE TELECASTS SPECIFIED ON THIS SALE ORDER.
THIS ORDER IS ACCEPTED BY US ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT IT WILL SE EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN OUR MEMORANDUM FOR ADVERTISERS AND ADVERTISING AGENCIES DATED MARCH ITH. It". AND
STATED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS CONTRACT.

ACCEPTED
FOR AGENCYiCLIENT ACCEPTED FOR STATION

dcc BIAS DATE___ ______

0 MAST U

m ml i •



E WON TIELVISION
E0 LINCOLN ST.
WINVIR. COLORADO 80203

mma.*a* *aa Ul Ut 1 £.5&9k

0 I,
TELEVISION CONTRACT

IAAAA-Tvl-SRA R Frm)

MMTE FU

CLIENT ADDRESS WAS NUMBEN OATE

POSERT 4 sA/CURT URI SO0915-000761 A2 T2 9/22/00 12- 10:29 P .9
63 91H AVENIU ADVERTISER STATIONIMARKIT

MEW YORK. N. V. 10034 Y FST1III SUCHAW OWN 01ENVe. -CO
PRODUCT SALESMANIOPIC11

P L CmAN FOR NTUTtC
CONTRACT YEAN CONTRACT NUMU161ER

_____ ____ _____ __G3 721
POR STATION USg: CANCELLATION NOTICE RUIREmDs MODIPICATION NUM1-01N

1671 2747 110
START DATE END DATE SILLINGMWEEKS AS EANEO/SLANKET NATE, CARO FUTURE RATE CAR

9/1/ sit11 t 1

' ' S30 01 t No. EFFECTIVE

Tj4 9/1671SM ~ ~ gg 1 pg, *"6NN

4 930 0A 30 9/14 C 1 1 40b0

T 100P 23P 0 9/14 A 1 1 40 1

7 T2.0P 10p30 9/14 C A I
93OOOA,3 f/14 A I I 75b0

t1 1000P 20P 30 9/t7 7 9

*

14 MOP 530P 30 %9/17 AA 1 1 2w" 1

t4 00P49W 130 9/14 1 12500

S

%5 IO0A0130A 30 9/17 C I1

O 1t I GOA 30 9/17 C I 4o I

Is TH 00M0350 30 9/10 C 1 5&

WGN OF COLORADO. INC ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS YOUR ORDER FOR THEr- ErLECASTS SPE[¢&FiGO ON T04111SA~LS ORDER.

THIS 00116111 IS ACCEPTED BY US ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT IT WILL. BE EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE[ WiT04 Tti TE[RM$ Alto

CON401TIONS CONTAINEDO IN OUR M EM ORANDUM FOR ADVERTISERS AND ADVERTISING AGENCiES DATED0 MARC" IT". 19". AND

STATED ON THE RE[VERSE[ SIDEl O041S i CONTRACT.

PFOR AGENCYICLiT ACCEPTE7D FOR STATION

dcc BIAS DATE DATE,



ILf ST* TELEVISION CONTRACT
DENVER. COLORADO B62

NOME 12651 B334312 JAAAA-TV44A Rmmmmuiu Pami

CLINT ADORam BIAS NUMBER OT

a~IER .3 r SAN/lCIFT URI ftOO914-00O711 A2 T2 9/22/SO 12: 10' 9 PAWF 2
430 9H APE" ADVERTISER STATION/MARKET

N"N VOW# N. V. 10034 I VRY FTILI DIJCHANAN Me lFN ,, CO
PRODUCT SALEISMANICOFI PI

oi ICA FOR MFNATE "K/POLITIC
CONTRACT YUAN CONTRACT NUMBER

POR STATION USE: CANCELLATION NOTICE IEUIREo MOOIPICATION NUMBER

1471 21747 s ,1_-! - _

START DATE i END DATE BILLINGjWEEKS AS EARNED/ELANKIET. IRATE CARD FUTURE RATE CARD

9 • i .E I NO. EFFECTIVE

4r!." . "€,*,i
:  .. ":- " PLN . i JI

Rio:l~#'T C&AU7 ~ 966P @IV AT E OR fER AA
TrI PIAN. WE1K8N

I

.0450.00

0
l

T 7
T L KPI 00
TOM A 200

IS wisIow 247PO
TOTAL T lo4O2S0

o
0
o

S

0
o
o
S

WO PCLRD.IC CNWEGSADACPSVU RE O H EEAT PCPE NTI SLSODR

o
S

OSo
S
S

S
S

S

C O C
S

S

STATE O N T"6RMIVOE PSI DE. A NOWTHIS NRAC. T OMO EqlO r4 ElCSS ~[t~lDO ~ SSI SOillM

THISOM~[M S ACI[TI[ BYUS N TEE UDI[STA01N TiAT T WLI S• XECUE[0iN ¢COOANE WTH HE EMM AN
CONDTIOS €NTANI[ IN UM I[M~qADUIi iOM AVEMISSS AO AVEIITISNO ~l[q~iS 0TEOIbtAqGHll~l. 0Q6 AS
STA.TiE ONTHEEMl[l[P~l[ lOSOF HIS ONTAGT

ACCEPTED
FOR AGENCY/CLIENT ACCEPTED FOR STATION

dcc BIAS DATE DATE

itWNol Tol
mA L M~i

MASTE FU



KVWTV
PJO. Sar 1234 Dmw. CO. 50201

ROBERT J SAM/CURT URI
AI 630 9TH AVENUE
SILUJNG NEW YORK, N.Y. 10036
ADDRESS

KWGN
MAKE P.O. BOX 1234

PAYMENT DENVER, CO 80201

To

KWON mm
A Inmn mfipwptw

72.
INvOmCE N. PA" _OADcAST IMON

1671-038286 11 SEPTEMBER 10
SCHEDULEC DATM CONTRACT YEA

09/24/80-09/26/0
NSM WSTRUCTWNS

930A-1OOOA

lOOOA-1130A

CCC

600P- 630P AAA

500P- 530P AA

700P- 900P BBB

630P- 700P AAA

lOOP- 230PIBB

MONTHLY COST PER
ORDER CONFIRMATION

4d00

40pO

I4obo
.1

I

12*0

375b 0

I1b

9/24

9/26

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/24

9/25

9/26

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/25

9/26

WE WARRANT THAT IN ACCORDANCE W/OUR
CERT'D LOGS THE ABV BRDCASTS WERE AIRE.
AT THE TIME STATED. SUBSEQUENT ADV MAY
CHNGE THE RATE CHGD FOR THE ABV ADV. If
MDSNG MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED

951 A

957A

1035A

11 05A

601P

624P

CcC

Ccc
CCC

B

B

AAA

AAA

51OP 130 1AA

825P

629P

630P

103P

142P

224P

ss

AAA

AAA

Be

B.

SB

NEW
B
NEW
a

9/23/OME

9/23/O1ME

NEW 9/29/0ME

NEW.9/23/SOME
a

NEW
S
NEW
a

9/23/OME

9/23/80ME

NEW 9/23/OME

NEW 9/23/0E

NEW
B
NEW
B

NEW
a
NEW
a
NEW
a

9/23/SOME

9/23/OME

9/23/O,10E

9/23/0E

9/23/801E

4cp0

4+0

44+0

4+o

1

37+0O

374+0

I
25*0

12+0

37+0

37+0o

17*0

7+0

ACTUAL GROSS BILLIN9

AGENCY COM41SSION

I
INET DUE

TERMS: NET-NO D1SCOUNT DUE 9 PAYABLE 20 DAYS

NOT AVAILABLE
NOT AVAILABLE

U-TOTAL5
~AL NER;)NcIIIuNCrInS

bilAl

W, F

W-TH

W-TH

W

W-F

W-TH

W-F

I
I

I



P.O. Box I2m4 Omw, CO som
3o3/84322M

AGENCY
ILUING

ADDRESS

ROBERT 3 SAM/CURT URI
630 9TH AVENUE
NEW YORK. N.Y. 10036

KW0N
MAKE P.O. BOX 1234

PAYMENT DENVER. CO 80201

To

ORDZRn TYPE A C7 111

INVOICE, NO. IPAGE R7ACA Mo"T
1671 -038286 2 SEPTEMSERa 190

SCHEDULE DATED CONTRACT YEAR
09/24/80-09/26/80

BImIN i inuanws

1200N-1230P

1035P-1205A

1230P- lOOP

lOOOP-I035P

WE WARRANT THAT IN ACCORDANCE W/OUR f
CERT*D LOGS THE ABV BROCASTS WERE AIRET
AT THE TIME STATED. SUBSEQUENT ADV MAY
CHNGE THE RATE CHGOD FOR THE ARV ADV.
MDSNO MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED

W 1203P

W 1144P

F I106P

F 1239P

TH 1018P

F 1016P

F 639P

NEW 9/23/OMEt

NEW 9/23/60ME
a
206

20

NEW 9/28/0oME
B
NEW 9/23/SOME

.

09/26 206

ACTUAL OSSM BILLIND

AGENCY COMMI ON

NET DUE

TERMS: NET-NO DISCOUNT DUE 4 PAYABLE 20 DAYS

I?+! .

700- i4o
I

I

II

Mn 411

121POIT.IME
I



PA8O. 111U4 Daw,00001

ROBERT J SAM/CURT URI
AENCY 630 9TH AVENUE
*IUJNS NEW YORK, N.Y. 10036
ADDRESS

KWGN
MAKE P.O. BOX 1234

PAYMENT DENVER, CO 80201
TO

o P Tym AowM W

INVOICE NO. PARE 1S MNTm
1671-038266 1 SEPTEMBER 1950

SCHEDULE DATES CONTRACT YEAR
09/24/80-09/26/0

MOLN INSTRMucONS

930A- I OOOA I CCC

1000A- 1130A'3

600P- 630P AAA

50OP- 530P AA

700P- 900P BBS

630P- 700P AAA

lOOP- 230P B

I
I

4 obo

375b0

25d00
I
I

375b0

I

I

I

I

I

I

9/24

9/26

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/24

9/25
9/26

9/24

9/25

9/24

9/25

912"1

951 A

957A

1035A

11 05A

601 P

624P

5lop

825P

CCC

CCC

AAA

AAA

555

629PI1301AAM

13P301 AAA

1 03P

1 42P

224P

NEW
S
NEW
B

NEW

NEW

NEW
S
NEW
I

9/23/OME

9/23/60ME

9/23/80ME

9/23/S0ME

9/23/OME

9/23/S0ME

NEW 9/23/SOME
a

NEW 9/23/SOME

NEW 9/23/SOME

NEW 9/23/OME
a

NEW

NEW

NEW
a

9/23SOOME

9/23/OM

9/23/80ME

4+o

4+0

s1p4+0
I

374+0

37O0

4

12+D0

37d00

37d00
I

37d00

7I*
7d0
7+1

740

NOT AVAILABLE
NOT AVAILABLE

MONTHLY MR m IACTUWL 0R08 BILLINO I
ORDER CONFIRMATION A T UALORTS T U I "ST.

NZ WARKANT THAT IN ACCORDANCE W/OUR
CERT'D LOGS THE ABV BROCASTS WERE AIRE.
AT THE TIME STATED. SUBSEQUENT ADV MAY
CHNGE THE RATE CHGD' FOR THE A5V ADV. .
MDSNG MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED

AGENCY CO MISSI ON

S

TERMS: NET-NO DISCOUNT DUE PAYABLE 20 DAYS
NET DUE

W-TH

W-TH

W-TH

a
I

-1
a

1-
I
I
I
I
V
I
a,

*1

U%0DIE Mlr-i

bliAl
. mm"41' 

-



KWI IPIUII, f
I am 14 .woft .

. 13/6342
ROBERT J SAM/CURT URI

IM 630 9TH AVENUE
IUJMG NEW YORK, N.Y. 10036
ADDRESS

KWGN
MAKE P.O. BOX 1234

PAYMET DENVER, Co 80201
To

ymKWON ~ g94/

INVOSCmNO. PAGE I IOADCAST ONtH
1671 -03a2686 2 SEPTEMBER. 190

SDL DATImmCN09/24/0-09/2/80

majj" 5" -C6110"no

1 200N- 1230P

1035P-1205A

1230P- lOOP

100OP-1035P

B

BBB

B

BBB

5o0I
I

12*01

I
150

I
iobo

9/24

9/24

9/26

9/26

9/25

9/26

9/26

1203P

1144P

11 06P

1239P

101OP

1016P

839P 130

BBS

BBS

B

BBS

BBS

09/26

NEW 9/23/6011!

NEW 9/23/60E

208

206

NEW 9/23/8W

NEW 9/23/601

206

5d*0

12*0
1

12*0

15*

I

i2*oa

T4 HE 700- "mO

14NNYCOIST PER 316*0b ACTUAL GROSS SI1 LL I He "3 UUTOA0ORDER CONPIRMATION I 1il1fDvW MADDAb I !uAl It" ,AO u aa

CERT*D LOGS THE ABV BROCASTS WERE AIRE!9
AT THE TIME STATED. SUBSEQUENT ADV MAY t
CHNGE THE RATE CHGD FOR THE A5V ADV.
MDSNS MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TERMS: NET-NC

AMENIY cu m 3 I ON

NIL OUE S579p6 b 411
DISC T DUE 4 PAYABLE "0 DAYS

U~

Is
I
t
I
I.
I

I

I
I

I

4
I.

I

I

I-

I
-I
I

I* r
It
II

U

i i 
•
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KJCT TV

ptoo.lil P.O. Box owS

O~q.NAO""NG CW 00901 GRAND-JUNCTION, CO. 6150

0"~111, 1v (M0)245463

00347? A#AFM

SUITE 337 BLDG. 0

W EAST EVANS

DENVER, CO. 5022

(303) 75S1955

r.... .STAT O MARET

DY 00 30222 lRooucT CONTRA YEAR

SCHEOULE DAME anEORRQ
START END a

ADD TO CONTRACT

_j9/24 9/28
___________SCHEDULEI

DAY WEWI" EFFECTIV DAMTESf:SCM U~f WA

7-9A mmO wmIN ANEUMC 2 1 15

* ? 2 1 15

Th9A-1L29 ABC NDWIG 1 1 15
I i-

v 12-21 ABC AFL'3310N 1 1 20
62 1 20

2-40 BIG Im.Ey -Nov1 1 15

LI is'0

4-51 3mm MinW/LIT 1 1 25
a a . " 1 1 25

. 6-7 HAPY DAS/AlL. IN FAMILY 1 1 25
2b " 1 25

"N1 1 25

-9 TAXI/ w 1 1 51

11 7-41 I otN/OtBG GIN.L w 1 1 25

$a 12-4 FosAL j 2 1 45
630-7P AULL I AM Y 1 1 3 0

IP~T " " " 11

TemS e--s Ca
*mes We ,rep ,-eue ,,.grmmf, nd adlacencle as dclare.,d at time of sale

Accepted Sot PIS. Date - 7

"1 plz-
Acceped Fog Agecy Date

(""ne)
. . w v

2 k



oi STNIAIN

MOM ~ ONTRACT YEAR ATG
#

L DAM NEW OR "

START END O
AMO TO CONTRAC

L I
SCHEDULE*

OAT TI ENSTN EFFCTNVE DAT N.1o. OP SECTION 'IoIT TOTAL
PRM TO __ um

Su -41 1 1 45

t 4-4v01 KDO 1 1 23
541 0j IlIBZZ 1 1 60
7-10 MfN. 1 60

Iad Ow"t sang."900

-T v e u prwm Fugrumm uqalnc as cmueo at II of OW 366. G,1] . ,L3.

~?;ff go, PPS Ogle -. ~
Mum'B

z
AcceOp Po AMency

AGENCY •

Dote

1s4pd| g!Ig!m Mw")a~



Inot-flO10 m u,12

-

mAY

PO DC TCO NTR IACT

• '80Mm =Za

SCHEDUE DATE
S1TARTf

9/24

END

9/28

New OR
ADD TO CONTRACT

9

SCHEDULE*•
"' . ' &3.4 S. I .I

NO. OF SECTION UNT TTA
LENGTH KFMT DATES S $TOPOTS RATT

1 1 20W.V tJQmul3lJ 1C YI . 2 1 25

VItaV 
1-36 SUII /IC T]V 2 2 20

w. 67-P HmPY DAB M ZR FAMILY 2 1 68

-"- !lwlh 0S.]I ]I arum 2 1 60

"i 10o 1W 1o. 1 1 7S

-4P' D COm W sPOmS 1 1 90

I I

TOW O aS dpo 2 " 1541.00

Times 1l19d mpisewlt piograming anOW acqeoroms as o ;wuum m O Orfs vi .

60. PP,,,at.9/19/80 Accepted For Agency

z

lkP rt-1 1^%

(sigmla)

Date

ca- 1z" R
I

"qr ......



K .1 OIN BLAIR L LUMP
U 17 FIFTH AVENUE

N EW YORK, NY 1U0

CODE

NY

STANDAR D
BILLING
CYCLE

SPOT
CONFIRMATION

DATE

UL I bbI.;
STATION

LIV-1V

AGENCY CODE

ORDER NUMBER

MA RK 1ET

#tNVEk ,LU

MOD aADVERTISE R
bUrLMAN AN FUK Lj.' zN

PRODUCT
Sf E bE LLH

SALESPERSON

6 ,1bKAULK

OFFICE

NLW YU J(J,
SCEUEDATES 

WVEE(SlSLP1:)/u t UVU3/ SU[ o

$'CUNTtR L) LUfiMtN 4
MARY liL.L bULIANA' ktrk J.',. SLNAIu

MAiN luUJ-, I .Ii i t. Lit

J~t t*JJ A-14 % : L. I" A C,

waci I-U- 1 II i l e L .I I

1-tU LU¢-A . 5t i

THU L.-7F .JU SL'lc

.u ~~~30 0 -4N V ~ ,

WtA L,-IP S L ...

wt3 IO ,,*c.- I iI u p :)El b .E

1IhU -U-V.A 14 t)L- p

|I'U ILJ Ut-4. 1.) e Sk e" ,

FJ.I '1 -4 NL, 3 .. L .L

l'l~~~~~l' "t(i A -i .L U "P .

AI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . UiL. ,-- ee O l"

I wi

I 1,

1 w'

I'f

1W

1 W

I

1,r

ill

I

1

lu

14!

i.

1,!

22i

A

II

1*

II

1

1'

1.

11

1:

1,

I

Ii

1

I

1

1

tO.00
luueO0

225 000

57bi.O0

5Th.0O

1, 100.00
80.00

110.00

300.00

110.00

300.00

125.00

100.00

110.00

225.00

11100.00

llu.00

575,00

100.00
O0.0

Times listed represent programrnv'q a ' adic eC- 5 as C se 3S$ : Cl ita : os ec'i as no-el' atxse anid or tefe v8ViatiOflSbSFS
forth in SRDS Rate protecton .3j ' ' iJ tt*.

,
S o Jr t' C ',' ! TC n 'Coce elpanatons arellsted onthebe

ACCEPTED FOR AGENCY. DATE ACCEPTED ORo STT iN, DATE-___ _

--- 4-

NI 1l

k,,J*.1ANN

MLQIA BUVER- HEATHER AL)ZE.01.30 91t AVENUE
NLW YURK NY 1003b

i ......



U

;~ 9L~L~
ROBERT J. SANN
630 9TH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036

KBTV
P: 0B4X 17454
DENVER COLORADO 60217

CLI ENT/AGENCY OR I G I NAL-m w

KBT1 F DATE 09/28/80
ORDER TYPE AGENCY fEST. NO.

INVOICE NO. PAGE *ROADCAST MONTH
1744-052442| I SEPTEMBER. loan

SCIHEULE DATES CONTRACT YEAR
09/15/80-11/03/80 I

MLLIN INITRUCTIONS

657A- 900A

1040P-1107P

1227P- 400P

657A- 1200N

427P- 500P

1037P- 1040P

1040P-1107P

657P- 800P

427P- 500P

627P- 700P

657A- 900A

257P- 400P

mm

' WARRANT THAT I N

I a
scyoo

220

1 0(:1:0

I100

Sii oo

5700

2200

I

110+0
I

1 lC00

30€0

IIc€oo

I -

9/15

9/15

9/15

9/16

9/16

9/16

9/17

9/17

9/16

9/16

9/16

9/24

713A 130

1112P

159P

959A

435P

1038P

1050P

746P

452P

645P

658A

331 P

MEB-205-30
UT *1)

MEB-205-30
UT #1)

MEB:206-30
UT #2)

MEB-206-30
UT 02)

MEB-205-30
UT *1)

MEB-206-30
UT 02)

HEB-206-30
UT 02)

MEB-205-30
UT *1)

MEB-206-30
UT 02)

MEB-205-30
UT 01)

HEB-205-30
UT *1)

MEB-207-S0

ACTUAL GROSS BILLING

8 ooI

22400

1 ocloo
I o~

I 100

570

22I0

1 oo

II

11q00

' I

38q00

11 00

I

I - -

SUB-TOTALS
a :u.........-------

ACCORDANCE
*RTIFIED STATION LOGS, THE PRO-A S INDI CATED WERE BROADCAST.

AGENCY COfIl1851ON

IIMET AMOUNT DUE

TUTAL. RU.N. NIUN
ITEMS

11AM
DUE 15TH bF INT*' feLLOiI NI MOfH bF BtOADcAs

206

I I



CLIENT/AGENCY ORIGINAL

ROBERT J. SANN
630 9TH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036

IX 17454
1 COLORADO 60217

KBTV DATE 09/28/80
ORDER TYPE AGENCY EST. NO.

INVOICE NO. PAGE BROADCAST MONTH
1744-052442 2 SEPTEMBER, 1980

SCHEDULE DATEI[ CONTRACT YEAR
09/15/80-11/03/80

BILUNG INSTRUCTIONS

627P- 700P

1040P-1107P

1227P- 400P

357P- 430P

404OP-1107P

657P- 902P

427P- 500P

*57A-1200N

IOSOA- 50OP

1037P-1040P

11SP-1200H

3oco

2210

1 oc bo

2200

110+0O

10+0i6ii 0'

i7 o(1o
-600

576 0

I
I

I

MNRANT TWAT IN ACORDANCIE
•lED STATION LOGS, THE PRO
IDI CATED WE BROADCAST.

9/24

9/24

9/25

9/25

9/25

9/25

9/26

9/26

9/27

9/26

9/25

628P

11 05P

318P

401P

11 P

615P

456P

658A

204P

1037P

11 3OP

ME-207-60

MEB-207-80

MEB-207-80

MEB-208-30

MEB-206-30

MEB-207-80

NEB-207-SO

MEB-208-30

NEB-207-80

MEB-206-30

MEB-207-80

3ooo

2200

1 icqoo
I I oo

22100

11 o( 0o

io( oo

10400

eocloo

57100

I

I
I
I
I
I

I & I I I dm5 m B ml U -

ACTUAL GROSS BILLING

ASENCY COMIlSSION

68440 SUB-TOTALS

.5 - U-
NET AMOUNT DUE 561+0 207

Sa.
TMTAI. RT;NEIMISN

I= 691

I I

60 ii4. .400i liliiii

MET AMOUNT DUE 207

0%0

t "t it d16 sty +

m -- -
ow

aw AVAN*wwc4vmbmwcApwmowsomc4ppopooI

58S1+40O



STATION A WIA'm On , KBTV, DENVER, COLORADO September 30, .80
(being) H yEt!IBca

Buchanan for Senate Corit ttee. (eel o) (

a uy qwual id candidate ot te Republican pol tca party for the office of

U. S. Senate

in the Cenera I elet4on to be hel on November 4. 1980 -do baerrequests u

time a folms:

-mmor 0aanaI~,uu-~,A - orgs ,.ym W won-.% ,.-MoAL W& wMM-. O M 4&-

SEE CONTRACT ATTACHED

SAW SF 1 550*3saw Or LAW? WmDAWcs
September 15, 1980 November 3, 1980 , t carg: S$12. 1Z.9.00

(an addition of $4,925.00

The broa&a tim will be usd Buchanan for Senate Committee
I reprs"t that the &&no paymmt to h S ove dsclbd broadca time has ben frae i by

Buchanan for Senate Committee

_________________________ane you are authMoled to so describe th a ponor In yew 'r
and to a the program a or by such pem or entity. The entity funish
ohe tha an ndvijul p@raoa.. : )ra corporion; - Y a womttse; ( ) an association; or ow&
unincorporatd g .The names and offices of the c executive offi r of the entity arl

Campaign Dir.. Kurt Uhre; Campaign Mgr. Eve Lincoln

Finance Dir.. Dwight Moorehead: Treasurer. John Such

It is my understanding that: If the time is to be used by the candidate himself within 45 days of a primary
or prm ary runoff eletion, or w ithin 60 day o f a p ner al or poci .a le to n. the a__ _ d w

the lowest unit charse of the station for the sm cn and. amount of time for te same period; whAr t= h

use is by a persn or entity other than the candidate or is ytho Aml date but outside the af@mstinuled
45 or 60 day periods, the above charges do not exceed the cre smade for emparable use of such at
by other users.

it is a-e that use of the station for the aboveated purpos wil be gverned by the Co *muletiM

Act of 1984. as amended, and the FCC s and regulations, particularly, te provism n r Wite
the back hereof, which I have read and understand. I further agree to Indemnify and held amlsM the
station for any damages or liability that may ensue from the perormnce Of the abov batdta
For the above4ated I also agree to prepare a script or transription, which will be delivered
to the station at least h li urs - - before the time of the Wduled ba; (sot:

the two preceding sentences are not applicable if the candidate is personally using the, time).

/ . ,,. -,Date: ______ _ / upports or Agent)
" (Candidate, or A9=0

Accpted b . /, . - Vice President & Local Sales Mgr.

7Lawrence J. UI utsch
This a atn. whether accepted or e l. will be at for public -nsetio for a p,- ,d two

years In acodnewith FCC rgltas(AM, Section 78.130; FM, Section 73.2W0; TV, Beetle MR65).



CUENTIAGONCY
KTV 8 SPOT TELECASTING CONTRACT
P. O, OX NO? (INo SAWNOCK STREET) 0NVER. COORADO 0217. 43031 SS_

AGENCY ADRESS NUMBER DATEk O 1 I' '| J .* A t U ij ' J :- I 001: .: I ,':I. 1 2 . k:, 2 " / 0 : t; : :L. ? j:A G E:. L
JO'|( J*T 13 NUi VIRTISER STATIONIMARKET

9kl) ~ T H A V E N u I: 
-TIS R

ti W~ VURi<i( NIEW YQ:i:Ldi( L : 0P W L, .B Jj AN F.li:" 3i- f 's . il ( i~ iCI W i.. iA:L VLiN 'E (,e.(]

" "i~ i / i * * 1 c ~ ~ : . L ~ i ; .t I, 't 4[:.. / i q i ... h : : I '

~Th~HT'E: A TRACT YEAR CONTRACT NUMMER

FOR STATION USE: ,NELLATION NOTICE REQUIRED MODIFICATION NUMBER

START DATE END DATE WLUNGIWEEKS AS EARNESLANKET • RATE CARD FUTURE RATE CARD

9/15i/8. 1I J/130 1M IINo. EFFECTIVE

C DATES
F;POI7~ I______ I" SEC. oft

ml- -. ?-111 r S T r I

GMA POiIT:IAi_

ri

(1

GMA I JL. i ... L2-.L

1 H

( 3 (.) N )

'~t)If.L 1 d711 ~.30

I ) _ I.. A'

K:L ii . (

,, k4

'.., .J

v:i .'. ,
.. :t.

'.p

.1.

I

0

o

f *0i

p: I

o

If this contract is a direct contract between the Station and go Advertiser the word "Agency" wherever usea eress shall reer

to the Advertiserand in such case ACCEPTED FOR'SA ION / ACCEPTED FOR CLIENT/AGENCY
no Agency commission shall be A -"
allowed. This Agreement shall _ _ _ _ _a Y .

not be binding upon the Station Y________________
until sitmed by an Officer or the ,
Sales manager of the Ston. DATE: DATE:_

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO EACH AND ALL OF 7IiE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE BACK
HEREOF. UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED HEREIN, AND TO ANY OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO.
WHERE ISERTED PROVISIONS CONFLICT WITH PRINTED PROVISIONS THE INSERTED PROVISIONS SHALL GOVERN.

m - - •

... *N: A D:: V A N , : .

2:;"l]' 50 01]

":.', i:.



CUENT/AGENCY

SPOT TELECASTING CONTRACT
P. 0. BOX 166? (10l9 MNNOCK STREET) DENVER. COLORADO 10217. (103) 81Si4268

AGENCY ADDRESS lAs NUMBER DATE

Rj01i..FT ", 8. N i001711:O-- 0)8 9.1. Al f2 9/2/ ut( J.7: . :1. t: ,E 2
6'30 9"1'N-1 AV ENUE:I P.VETIE STATIONIMARKET
NL.-W YOiRi*r NEW 'YORK 100 l36 L-*HCH*AN'AN 1:70. 3L. N; i: j'.j * ~ i:.UI

T SALESMANOFFICE

i..EAHER AI;).E ACl YEAR CONTRACT NUMBER

FOR STATION USE: NCELLATION NOTICE REQUIRED MODIFICATION NUMBERi7q'* :3i3~' b$3li 9i. ! _______"!___________

START DATE END DATE SILLINGIWEEKS AS EARNEO.BLANKET. RATE CARD FUTURE RATE CARD
9/15/80 1 1./03/30 " Il.. NO. EFFECTIVE

TH

TH

Lt1i ,*~Ui.

If this contract is'a direct contract
to the Advertiser and in such case
no Agency commission shall be
allowed. "his Agreement shall
not be binding upon the Station
until siined by an Officer or the
Sales Manaaer of the Station.

V/ A..~.

9/ 4Z 5
'** , " ,, .,

* A

J1. . u i.

tVt I< t.j/ (,;.-

.LU, Li~.

LU * H

1 : -);

/

*I aj

. ibj

* U I

.1. 1; 0-0i 0;

between the Station 76 b Advertiser the word "Agency" wherever used nereD shall reler
ACCEPTED FOR &T'AT'

9 Y:

L.

ACCEPTED FOR CLIIENT/AGIENCY

a Y:

V
DATE: . " -- DATE:

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO EACH AND ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE BACK
HEREOF, UNLESSOTHERWISE PROVIDED HEREIN. AND TO ANY OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO.
WHERE INSERTED PROVISIONS CONFLICT WITH4 PRIM-ran Donvicinwe rua taIrnran nI%1p@It1^t@ a-, r

KUTVU

-i/



STATION and LOCATION C o

~ ~k Y~~k ~ In behalf @0

a legally qualified candidate of th'eIA - ,VA political party for the office of

u.s. _mrk-
in the election to be held on ILL. Qdo hereby request statim time as
follows:

1 -LCGTU OrlSOADCA&STw% f-NOV 1 mDAVS.- oT1MEZP59WIL"- 0,--OTAL NO. WRSK5 ,% m -ATl

Io ORADA 4 "aUW LAST UCAUT

%, Ito Total Charges:

The brooadtidu will be used by ?O.'&it fr 1W
I represent that the advance paymeuo for the above-descrbed broadcast time has been funied by

and you are authorized to so describe that sponsor in yaw lg and to
a- ounce the pra as paid for by such prson or entity. The entity furnishing the payment, If otbe thaWn an In-
dividual person. is: ( ) a Caporaion; ( ia conanittee; ( I ansociatonk or( ) other unincorpmted group.
The names and offices of thi chief executive officers of the entity are:

it is my understanding that: If the time Is to be used by the candidate himself within 45 days of a pri m or pri-
mary runoff election, or within 60 days of a general or special election, the above charges represent the lowest
unit charge of the station for the same class and amount of time for the same period; w the use Is by a peo
or entity other than the candidate or is by the candidate but outside the aforementioned 45 or 60 day periods, the
above charges do not exceed the charges made for comparable use of such station by other users

it is agreed that use of the station for the above-stated purposes will be gverned by the Communications Act of
1934. as amended, and the FCCs rules and regulations, particularly those provisions reprinted on the back
hereof, which I have read and understand. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmles the station for ay
damaZes or liability that may ensue from the performance of the above-stated broadcasts. For the above-stated
broad astiJjlsoxzrezto prepare a script or transcription, which will be delivered to the station at least

-____ -__ - -before the time of the scheduled broadcasts; (n(e: the two preceding sen-
tences are nt applicable if the candidate is personally using the time).

Date:
(Candidate, Supporter or0

by Title 'a A .

This application, whether accepted or rejected, will be available for public inspection for aperiod of two years In
accordance with FCC regulations (AM. Section 73.120; F 1, Section 73.290; TV, Section 73.657).



ATTAHMRNT A

AGREEMENT AND INDEMNIFICATION FOR POLITICAL CANDIDATES

In consideration for appearing on the broadcast faCiliti** of

_.m .... ('The Station"), I, -- 'ft--5A. b

.... ..._ allegally qualified candidate (or the

of such candidate duly authorized-to execute this document)# hereby

guarantee that the entirety of any program'Or spot announcement furnish-

ed by me will be a "use", under Section 315 of the Communications Act

of 1934t as amended.

I agree to indemnify the Station and any third parties for all

claims or liability arising from the broadcast over the facilities of

the Station of any spot announcement or program furnished by me, which

is not a "use".

I recognize that the "lowest unit charge' is available only for

?^"uses". If any program or spot announcement covered by this agreement

,,is not a "use** as determined by the Station. I agree that 
the lowest

unit charge is not applicable for that segment. 
I also agree that pre-

payment shall be a precondition to further access to the Station's broad-

cast facilities.

r- DATE SIGNED

(If signed by a noj. show agency and the
name of _the candidate thus:

VL %&jNO- 3-Qftftitftr

*A "use' under Section 315 of the Communications Act 
occurs:

1. For spot announcements (segments under three (3) minutes): 
whenever

the candidate appears by voice or image, no matter how brief 
the

appearance.

2. For programs (segments three (3) minutes or longer): whenever the

candidate is the focus of the program, in that his appearance is

substantial in length in relation to the duration of the whole 
and

integral rather than incidental to the program, and where the

program is under his direction and control.

(8)
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AGENCY LLNG MADOREM

J sa AO

0 MY

KHEWLE

L 3T

Pueblo, Colorado 81003-J, Phone =)G SM
NB3C for Pueblo aind

SAIMAN

PETE REHNCRT

-BUCMAHAN fOR S UCHANAN FOR SE I

ACTUAL SNOROCAST

DATI
40T?2t12- 14
nA B ArBA

ORDER TYPE AGENCY EST. NO.

IVOIC NO. PAGE BROADCAST MONTIH
0920%16 1' C-,.R xfil~ras a

... IHWULIE DATE$ Go I ;IFqGW ARq

09/1 1/So-09/i4 mucow.

T i IRPAf1"ATCi E UATI

I RECONCILIATION
Ems - U U U - U - U - U U ~u U

a
TIME TvPE CLAI

'
p1m3 I M18 pOet1 PROmUCTIPILM wO.I

14
RATS

-U~U-I-*~4-I-*-I-I 
- 4 U

a-L *~ A~2'*L a.a Aft0 so an aav i 5 AM~

is
REMARKS

IS
OR.

17
Co.

- -gg%,-- A r1 off Io ex Ca"

____I __ .1 PI E_ _ _ __ _ _ _

,- -~ ti -n:,. - -a:, -. -oJ n p Tg FL _n,.,__,
I 1 10 El

Si . 7.U2. ...2..... 21 A .LtLZ! T.. Os1 r~p a L PDl Y COMM4 _______ __

I TA r-A

____ _ ____ _____Tn FL __ _

SL. r* ... m,1~I D YCOM_____

- 7- PO 2 - - - - - - a aO V Comm______Mi: "a 2i . . .4(l .POl- 1 9 1u. 1J P- Po RY cMm 3d
TO Fl-

-eir - -lPa 9Pi L -.- PD aY OM _ ___

__.._ _- TO FP________ _ ___ ___._.. . __. _
3M._... 1-lOP P) A .2 *1 ' J22P la PD mY COmm 3__,_ __TO IFL__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _

___2_ - , flLLUBP..Il PD l Y COMM 31 ______

TO Ft
TH I a. P P ,4 O J iT 02827P. 3l Pf PO H]Y CoHm3

I 1Tn FI

MT v COST ACTUAL OR=O SELLING
mt0 00 SUB-TOTALSIIi . . . . . . .. . . .

cmfy ofthis inoice of KOAA repremnts
+rosd us s med by us and are recorded in

AGEY MISSON
ITM

TOTAL HC N LING
7L/,,1 _ L ITEMS

I ~ L~LIILL~L~LAI I ~?? - Oil

9 W Of Numb w

• ~ ~ ~ u ----- aimm.!Pd irmi .. ,.4~ .,-. -.. m Eme4- ~ m
- WIE W W-

1177-AM

DAt IATIII GAV

I -mdfMf

A



AGENCY BILLING ADDRESS

ROBERT J SANN AOV
HETHER ADIE
630 9TH AVENUE
NEW YORKNY

100J6

* . qe.2 .mp
Pueblo, Colorado 81003

NBC for Pueblo and

Colorado Sprinos

J

ACTUAL BROADCAST RECONCILIATION

. 2 3 4 5 6 7 a 10 I1 12 13 14 Is IS, 17
OA V TIME RATE DETAIL RATE a0p,. OATS DAY TIME§ TYPE CLASS Pig IiG POR PRODUCTIILM NO. RATIS REMANKS w. co.

i4,W 4 &-- Q -- - 0 / ii • i9I i0i

___ -.& -gas -W 04~l. 0
woo - C;T n IA "a. a 14 u

2- 4 it - ' -0
i-TH 6-65 0! 0 4 -it , I 62S -A- __ -8 1

ad, §,b -L --. .

_ _T_ - g ~ 1 0_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

| 2W. ... ..... &SL

TL .fFAa I4-A

__ -- 

-k 
I

____ _ _ -A -% 4A Of . . SNT 0
___ -5 

-!1 -

MONTHLY COST ACTUAL GROSS BILLING
PER CONFORMATION4 1620.00 62A mL&OALS

I- -

We certify this invoice of KOAA represents
broadcasts made by us and are recorded in

-our official loo.

AGENCY COMISON TOTAL KEGUNGIUNU

SCHEDULE

40?11?,12 13

I -no
I~~~2 i .. 11 'M



CONTRACT

*Oum, Clorao 6217 (30) 33.777 "ATl0N COPY SIGNED AND tETt;
"0 W NCONTR"ACT uvvtfOAT

8OQ-aLoO, UA 10020'243 A2 T2 9/115/80 10-(~7MO1071 8 10ELLA I R ADVERTISER~ 8:A?#5 7 PAGEtDENVERs Co0 80222 UCHAtNAN FO)R SENATE (R-) .:fl(*f-T V DENVER CO
J. S.SEW*.h: UL I Mi KEFI.g-y

*UYERINATING 
0fiAI""NE

FRO T ~EFECIV DTE CASS SC IE RPOTEAR

PLAN WEEK A:ESb

COMPNY ~c~o SOA6
ASTAS F~~IJ'(I ADERTSERNAMD *EPCON-AND KMVGH-TV (MCGRAW.MILL 0BROADCASTING

NAE OAF SEVNOCTE.P"ORASORANOtPAENIS 
FOR I HE PURPOSE OF ADVERTISING THE

rUTIS O IC AS SPCFE HR~N ODTOS PHIN I ED ON IM REVEISE.SIDE HEREOARAPT
OF HISCONRAC. WENTHIS CONTRACT Is SIGNED BYBTH AGENCY AND ADVERTISER THYSHALL SEJOINTLY AND

SEVERALLY LIALE FOR PAYMENS UNDER THIS CONTACT.
Ace DOAV1TS10DA-T 

ACCI.PTD VOR AGENCV. DATE ^ CC FORU% ST N. DATE
A,701; (/

Q ep~ so~ /isec.r uA



CONTRIACT

AGENeY A ,M
CURT IJNRE
1871 S DELLAR
nENVER, CO fCI

ro€ m, m,,
•loDnvr, Cokato 8027. 303) 832-7777

.O T -ACT4111111 1 .11

RE
222

STATION COPY SIGN20 AND iiTURN!

A2 T2
DATE

9/24/80 1l: 07:05S PAGEF
ADVERTISER STATION/MARKET

BUCHANN FOR SENAIE (R) KfMOH-TV DENVER CU
PRODUCT SALESMAN

IJ. S. SENAiF (R) IM KEELEY
1lMti A£EW wei .,-:, .- ". . .i4- IV3, RltIVI tLfE

x
FOR IITATIWW USE: BUYERIRATING ImOolr ICAT1"IOm NUlMER

1607 2660 397 " -
START DATE END DATE soLLINGwEks BILLING CYCLE RATC CARD UiUiUE RATE CAI

9/24/ 0 9/28/8" I I IF
I I NO.

ID
0 ,fl

j 4 nn -i - 1 .rl.V v

IN DA TIM I I NQ PTSLo. 1  DAY'"M,TO v,, EFFECTIVE DATES SEC. ORM SPR EARNEIo TOTA
d___ I I.-. PLAN ,WEEKAe,,.o ,O.

W-F(R)

W-F(Ft

W-F(R)

W-F (R)

w

W-F(R)

1,14

SA

SU

SEPSO
7o 1:. 00

:I

12:32F

3270

157F

/6571

7281

1021s

,30.2P

432P

7('2PI

1 1:32F'

955Pi

3')

310

30

34)

:34A

9/24-

9/24-

9/74-

9/24-

9/25

9/127

9 0Y

,-4 z IS

rML.
I At..
AL
VIiA.

FXPI

rJ9NT

REO
)ULE
AC7

HOW0

4(KI0

1 40000

35tKI

1 000

1,ejI00

1, 25000

(.)
7a 13(K:
I 130(mo

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE AGENCY AND/OR ADVERTISER NAMED HrREON AND KMGH.TV (McGRAW.HILL BROADCASTINGCOMPANY INC.) TO BROADCAST AS INDICATUD, PROGRA16S OR ANNOUNCEMENTS FO,, THE P'U.RPOSE OF ADVERTISING THENAMED PIODUCT OR SERVICE AS SPFCIFIEr lt IL., IIIE CON)IIIONS Po'INIED Cvt THtE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF AREA PARTOF THIS CONTRACT. WHEN IHIS CONIIIACI V'i SIGNUD BY 001" AGLNCY AND ApVlI IjISCI4 THEY SHALL BE JOINTLY ANDSEVERALLY LIABLE FOR PAYMENTS UNDER TI1S CONTRACT. 0 /..
ACCEPTED FOR ADVERTISEIR. SATE - -__ ACCEPTrE roff AGENCV. DATE V..J ACC910560rd'05STAT )S ATE

ISIG"N ll 141(SNfoilD'

A=€,,o o,,De..,,.0,, .. , ,,, , o, , o,,_Y-"f ,=,,,, ,,,,.,A,.--

I I II

CONTRACT TWAS



CURT MOW
1r71 BELLA
lJENVER, CO 8

ipool STATIN Usti

_ 607 2I,6
STARi OATi H OOATE

9/29/80 10/05/86

wdln Cmwpany, Ims
IoOomer. Cokado 30217 o303) 832.7777

C %NTRACT NUnmaE

K8(33925-00(0777 A2 T2
IRE ADVERTISER

0222 I.UCHA.AN FOR SFNATE (R
DUCT

IUJ. S. SENATE R)
[CONTRAcT VCAR

APuILAI

1ATION COPY SIGNED AND RETURN

DATEP

~9/79/01-1 103: 37. 32 PAME
ST AT ION/MARKET

IHI(l-TV DENVER CO
SALESMAN

JIMN KEELI.EY
CID

BUYERIUSATING No

WILt.ING/EEKS BILLING CYCLE RATE CARO

3M I. IE

MPETITIVE COOK

IOW~ SCAT ION NUMBER

T UTURE RATE CAROI No. EFFECTIVE

NEa TDA 1E FECTIVE ACS C E FREQ. POT$ EARNEo TOTAt
1O Tw ETV LA S S SEC. NOR EPE RATC/SPOT SPOT

Mt57~

'302P

702F

8-32p

'1 1:3F

tI23120

99F

9/79-10/03

p9- l(.,"03

9/29- 1 (/'03

W/05 (/0

9./29

•91;79-I t6.34.

912.' - i '... )

10/ii;:

III1/OiI

"2

.-

~:,r:HF.
RED
)UL.E
RACT

8000

150(3

2/5011

400OO

1,.800

350(M0

10000

I 82i04.XJ

00
7, .105(30
7, 10500

AGREEMENT BTWEEN THE AGENCY AND/OR ADVERTISER NAMED HEREON AND KMGHTV IMCGRAW-0ILL BROADCASTING
COMPANY INC.) TO BROADCAST AS INDICATED. PROGRAMS OR ANNOUNCEMENIS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADVERTISING THE
NAMED PIDUO O R SERVICE AS SPECIFIED THEREON. THE CONDI TIONS PRINI ED UN THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF ARE APART
OF THIS CONTRACT. WHEN THIS CONTRACT IS SIGNED BY BOT1, AGLNrY AND At)DUPISER THEY SHALL BE JOINTLY AND
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR PAYMENTS UNDER 1141S CONTRACT. d 0
ACCEPT-ED FOR ADVERTISER. DATE A R NGENCY DATE. I A 4 AT -

(SIGNEIDI

H-F(R)

f-F(R)

H-F (R)

M-F(R)

M-F(R)

"I-F (R)

F

su

OCT8J0
7, 105. CH)

8281

12321

427

6271

/571

10321

8571

1 )281



KOA'TV
Channel 4'

"P. SImA fsaWt r t 1e17 I 1.4444
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SPOT TELEVISION CONFIRMATION F
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